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I. RISK FACTORS RELATING TO BANK JULIUS BÄR & CO. AG

The following is a disclosure of risk factors that are material to the specific situation of BJB and
may affect BJB’s ability to fulfil its respective obligations as issuer of any issued products.

The investor assumes with the purchase of the products next to product specific risks also the
counterparty risk, i.e. the risk that BJB at due redemption date is unable to fulfil its payment
obligations. The following description, which is not exhaustive, entails according to BJB the most
significant risks, which in light of current understanding could impair BJB’s ability to fulfil its
obligations towards the investors under the products. The order in which the following risk factors
are presented is not an indication of the likelihood of their occurrence or their importance. Also to
be taken into account is the fact that the risk factors described below may also apply cumulatively
and be increased as a result. The materialisation of one or more of the risk factors described below
may have considerable negative effects on BJB’s results of operation, business and financial
position.

As a result investors may lose part or all of their investment (i.e. the total loss of their invested
capital may occur). The decision on any investment must be made on the basis of an independent
examination made by the potential investor and, insofar as the investor considers it necessary, on
the basis of professional advice, such as that provided by an investment or tax consultant.

BJB may be unable to fulfil its obligations under the Products. In the worst case, BJB may
become insolvent. In such a case the products do not benefit from the Swiss deposit protection
and the issuer risk might materialise.

Generally speaking, any investor assumes the risk that the financial situation of BJB may
deteriorate and BJB may be unable to fulfil its obligations on due date or final maturity such as the
payment of interest, redemption payment, etc. Issuer risk entails the risk of insolvency of BJB.

Structured products, such as the products issued by BJB, differ from collective investments not
least through that in case of insolvency of BJB the invested capital is not secured in a special fund
(Sondervermögen) or segregated and thus it is not be treated separately.

The products constitute direct, unsecured and unsubordinated liabilities of BJB. Claims under the
products are not privileged in case of an insolvency/ bankruptcy of BJB, i.e. they are not treated
preferential due to mandatory statutory regulations. The capital invested in structured products is
no deposit (Einlage) within the meaning of the Swiss deposit protection (Schweizer
Einlagensicherung) and thus does not benefit from the protection provided in case of bankruptcy
under the Swiss deposit protection.

The claims under the products – also in the event of insolvency/ bankruptcy of BJB – are of equal
rank (pari passu) among themselves and with any other present and future unsecured, not
privileged and unsubordinated liabilities of BJB. Upon materialisation of the issuer risk, total loss
of the invested capital of an investor in addition to all possible transaction costs may occur. The
risk of total loss applies also to products the terms and conditions of which provide for a capital
protection.

The developments and events in relations to the international financial crisis demonstrated that
each investor of a structured product should attribute outmost importance to the creditworthiness
of the respective issuer. The experiences in relation with the bankruptcy of the Lehman Brothers
Group revealed that the purchaser of structured products has to give serious consideration to the
fact whether the issuer at the relevant point in time is realistically able to perform its (redemption)
obligations.
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A deterioration of BJB’s credit ratings as principal operating entity within Julius Baer Group
could result in increased funding costs, may damage client perceptions of BJB and may have a
material adverse impact on its liquidity and on the market value of BJB’s products.

BJB’s credit rating as the principal operating entity within the Julius Baer Group affects both the
terms on which creditors are willing to transact with BJB and the willingness of clients to do
business with BJB. Because the interest rate and other terms of BJB’s debt agreements depend in
part on the principal operating entity’s credit rating, any deterioration in its credit ratings or a
negative outlook given by a rating agency could result in increased funding costs and may limit its
funding sources or impact its liquidity. In addition, rating downgrades may limit BJB’s ability to
conduct certain businesses or may cause clients to be reluctant to do business with BJB. Because
of the negative consequences of a credit rating downgrade on BJB’s funding costs and the impact
on BJB’s liquidity, a reduction in BJB’s credit rating as the principal operating entity within the
Julius Baer Group could have a material adverse effect on BJB’s business, results of operations
and financial condition.

The general assessment of the creditworthiness of BJB may possibly affect the market value of the
products issued by BJB. Generally speaking, this assessment depends on ratings allocated to BJB
or affiliated companies by rating agencies, such as Moody’s.

Structured products are from a legal perspective bonds (Schuldverschreibungen) / claims
(Forderungen) such that the risk of default of these securities or uncertificated securities
(Wertrechte), such as debenture loans (Obligationsanleihen), are subject to the creditworthiness of
the respective issuer. Therefore, the creditworthiness of the issuer should play an important role
for the investor when selecting a structured product.

BJB is exposed to third-party credit risk, and financial or other problems experienced by third
parties that may adversely affect BJB’s business, results of operations and financial condition.

BJB is exposed to the risk that third parties which owe BJB money, securities or other assets will
not perform their obligations. These parties include BJB’s clients, trading counterparties, clearing
agents, exchanges, clearing houses and other financial institutions. These parties may default on
their obligations to BJB due to lack of liquidity, operational failure, bankruptcy or other reasons.

Credit risk not only entails the risk of partial or complete default in agreed interest and/or
redemption payments that are due by a contracting party whereby the worse the creditworthiness
of the contractual party is, the higher the risk of default is. Credit risk also includes the country-
specific risk. The country-specific risk is the risk that a foreign debtor, despite its own ability to
pay its debts, might not make its interest and/or redemption payments or not make them on due
date, for example as a result of a lack of foreign exchange reserves at the responsible central bank
(“economic risk”) or as a result of political intervention by the government concerned (“political
risk”). Finally, credit risk entails also the fulfilment risk (“settlement risk”), which arises at
transactions with bilateral payment or deliver obligation when one party has to effectuate a
delivery obligation, without being able to assure, the performance in return will be effectuated.

The risk of counterparty default has become increasingly relevant in the current financial crisis.
Market conditions have led to the failure or merger under distressed conditions of a number of
prominent financial institutions. Financial institution failures or near-failures have resulted in
losses, including to BJB as principal operating entity within the Julius Baer Group, as a
consequence of defaults on securities issued by such institutions and defaults under bilateral
derivatives and other contracts entered into with such entities as counterparties.
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Generally, the largest portion of BJB’s exposure to credit risk is attributable to its margin and other
securities lending activities, which are secured by pledges of marketable securities. As a result,
BJB’s risk management procedures focus more on the value of the collateral securing BJB’s
margin loans than on the creditworthiness of the borrower. In cases where BJB has engaged in
margin lending, however, BJB may find that it has become under-collateralised, for example, as a
result of sudden declines in market values that reduce the value of collateral securities. BJB may
incur losses up to the amount by which the obligation owed to BJB exceeds the value of the
collateral securing such obligation. These losses may have a material adverse effect on BJB’s
business, results of operations and financial condition.

BJB's is exposed to the heightened risk of sovereign bankruptcy.

Credit risk arises not only for natural persons and private companies but also for states. At present
there is a heightened risk that a single or several states are partially or completely unable or not
prepared to make interest and/or redemption payments. Such a sovereign bankruptcy has not only
implications for the direct creditors of the affected state, but also on the market as a whole and in
particular on the currency and financial system. Therefore, there is a risk that the sovereign
bankruptcy could affect the creditworthiness of BJB.

BJB is exposed to market risks arising from open positions in e.g. interest rate, foreign
exchange rates and equity and commodities prices, in particular changes in foreign exchange
rates could have adverse effects on BJB’s results of operations.

The market risk is the risk of making a loss as a result of changes in market prices, in particular as
a result of changes in foreign exchange rates, interest rates, equity and commodities prices as well
as price fluctuations of goods and derivatives. Market risks result primarily because of adverse and
unexpected developments in the economic environment, the competitive position, the interest rates,
equity and exchange rates as well as in the prices of commodities. Changes in market price may,
not least, result from the extinction of markets and accordingly no market price may any longer be
determined for a product. The credit- and country-specific risk factors or company intrinsic events
arising from price changes of the underlying values are to be considered also as a market risk. In
times of immense market uncertainty with regard to the development of the world economy, the
investor should be particularly considerate of the market risk.

BJB has operating subsidiaries and booking centres located in multiple jurisdictions outside of
Switzerland. The results of operations and financial condition of such subsidiaries and booking
centres are reported in currencies other than Swiss francs. In each case, the results of operations
and financial condition are translated into Swiss francs at the applicable exchange rates for
inclusion in BJB’s consolidated financial statements. This exposes BJB to currency fluctuations.
Because BJB’s consolidated financial statements are stated in Swiss francs, the translation effect
of these other currencies could have a material adverse effect on BJB’s results of operations and
financial condition and may affect the comparability of BJB’s results between financial periods.

BJB bears the risk of being unable to obtain financing at acceptable conditions and, related to
this, the risk of having insufficient liquidity which may negatively affect its ability to fulfil its
due obligations.

Liquidity and financing risk is the risk that due to the current market situation and due to
unexpected changes, BJB does not have enough liquidity to fulfil due obligations and that no
sufficient funding on appropriate conditions is available.

In times of immense uncertainty in the market and immense distrust amongst market participants,
an investor should give the liquidity risk especial consideration. Even if the central and note
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issuing banks abundantly supply the market with liquidity, the liquidity risk is neither necessarily
limited nor altogether eliminated.

BJB relies on internal processes, people and/or systems and inadequacies or failures thereof or
resulting from external events may disrupt BJB’s businesses, result in regulatory action against
it or limit BJB’s growth.

The operational risk is the risk of losses that arise resulting from inadequacies or failures of
internal procedures, employees, systems or as a result of the occurrence of external events,
whether intentional or random or in the natural course of events. It includes the risk of unexpected
losses from isolated events, caused for example by faulty information systems, unsuitable
organisational structures or deficient control mechanisms, as well as the risk of the occurrence of
cost increases or profit cuts due to unfavourable general economic or sector specific trends.
Reputation risks that result, for example, from the disruption of business processes, are also
included in this risk category. The operational risk is an element of all the activities of BJB and
cannot be eliminated per se.

BJB faces operational risks arising from mistakes made in the confirmation or settlement of
transactions or from transactions not being properly recorded, evaluated or accounted. BJB’s
businesses are highly dependent on its ability to process, on a rapid basis, a large number of
transactions across several and diverse markets in many currencies, and the transactions BJB
processes have become increasingly complex. Consequently, BJB relies heavily on its financial,
accounting and other data processing systems. In the future, if any of these systems does not
operate properly or is disabled, BJB could suffer financial loss, a disruption to its business,
liability to clients, regulatory intervention and/or reputational damage. In addition, if BJB’s
systems were unable to accommodate a substantial increase in the volume of transactions, BJB’s
ability to expand its business could be constrained.

BJB uses third parties for certain services, and if these third parties do not perform as
contractually required or expected, BJB may be subject to the risk of client attrition, its
reputation may suffer and businesses may not perform as expected.

In providing private banking services to its clients, BJB depends also on third parties for certain
services. Although BJB engages in due diligence and closely scrutinises the third parties it
procures services from, ultimately BJB does not control these third parties and is subject to risk if
these third parties do not perform as expected, including as contractually or legally required.

BJB is involved in, and may become involved in, legal or other regulatory proceedings,
including those related to tax matters, that may be costly and time consuming.

BJB in the ordinary course of business is involved in, and may become involved in, legal or other
regulatory proceedings, including those arising out of the prior activities of Julius Bär Holding AG
which may be costly to defend and could result in large monetary losses, including punitive
damage awards, and cause significant harm to BJB’s reputation. In particular, BJB is involved in a
number of third-party claims made against it. In certain of these claims, BJB is unable to make a
reasonable estimate of the amount or range of any loss that could result from an unfavourable
outcome. Even if BJB is successful in defending the claims against it or in its claims against third
parties, such proceedings may result in expenditures of sums which prove to be irrecoverable and
may divert management’s attention and resources. Consistent with applicable accounting standards,
BJB from time to time takes provisions against any losses which it is more likely than not to incur.
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BJB operates in an industry that is highly regulated. Increased regulation of BJB’s business
could decrease BJB’s revenues and profitability.

BJB’s operations are subject to oversight by regulatory authorities in multiple jurisdictions. Laws
and regulations applied at the national, state, provincial, communal or local level generally grant
governmental agencies and industry self-regulatory authorities broad administrative discretion
over BJB’s activities, including the power to limit or restrict business activities. It is possible that
laws and regulations governing BJB’s operations could be amended or interpreted in a manner that
is adverse to it. To the extent that amendments to existing regulations or new regulations reduce
the demand for BJB’s services, BJB’s assets under management and revenues could be adversely
affected. (See “BJB is subject to the risk that markets in which it operates will become less
attractive to clients, in particular due to regulatory or tax changes in such jurisdictions or in the
clients’ home jurisdictions.”).

BJB’s costs and therefore its profitability could also be adversely affected due to an increase in the
cost of compliance following an increase in the scope of regulation to which BJB is subject. Due
to the complexity of the regulatory environment in which BJB operates, BJB expects that any
increase in regulation will result in an overall corresponding increase in the cost of compliance.

BJB is subject to various rules and regulations regarding money laundering prevention. Monitoring
compliance with increasingly stringent anti-money laundering rules will place a significant
financial burden on BJB and pose a significant challenge in ensuring that BJB’s anti-money
laundering standards are up-to-date and consistently applied in all circumstances by BJB’s
employees across all branches and subsidiaries. In the recent past, BJB and other financial services
institutions have experienced increased regulation of their activities as a result of anti-money
laundering initiatives in a number of jurisdictions. Furthermore, Switzerland and other
jurisdictions in which BJB operates have proposed or adopted regulations to strengthen
prohibitions on money laundering and terrorist financing. Any violation or potential violation of
anti-money laundering rules or even the mere suggestion of such violations may have severe legal,
regulatory and reputational consequences for BJB and may adversely affect BJB’s business, results
of operations and financial condition.

Non-compliance with regulatory requirements may result in enforcement measures or subject
BJB to significant penalties and could adversely affect BJB’s reputation, all of which could
result in a significant decline in assets under management and hence, revenue and profitability.

Non-compliance with regulatory requirements may result in regulatory authorities taking
enforcement action against BJB . Possible sanctions could include the revocation of licences to
operate certain businesses, the suspension or expulsion from a particular jurisdiction or market of
any of BJB’s business organisations or their key personnel, the imposition of fines and censures on
BJB and its employees, the enforcement of payment obligations to clients or market participants
and the imposition of additional capital requirements. BJB cannot give any assurance that it will
not be subject to future regulatory scrutiny, which could give rise to adverse publicity, damage
BJB’s reputation and/or have a material adverse effect on BJB’s business. Any loss of investor
and/or client confidence as a result of non-compliance or alleged non-compliance with regulatory
requirements could lead to a significant decline in assets under management, which would have an
adverse effect on BJB’s business, results of operations and financial condition.

BJB faces increased competition.

BJB competes with a number of large commercial banks, insurance companies and other broad-
based financial institutions that have the ability to offer a wide range of products, including loans,
deposit-taking, insurance, securities, investment banking and asset management services, and may
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benefit from recently instituted government guarantees, all of which may enhance their
competitive position. Generally, they also have substantial financial resources and, accordingly,
have the ability to support securities, investment banking and asset management services in an
effort to gain market share, which could result in pricing and other competitive pressures on BJB’s
business. The ability of BJB’s clients to withdraw assets on short notice requires careful
monitoring of, and quick responses to, the activities of BJB’s competitors. If BJB is not able to
respond to these activities rapidly enough, BJB could lose significant assets under management
and/or clients, which would have a material adverse effect on BJB’s business, results of operations
and financial condition.

BJB’s revenue may decline due to competition from alternative trading systems.

Securities and futures transactions are now being conducted through the internet and other
alternative, non-traditional trading systems, and it appears that this trend toward the use of
alternative trading systems will continue and may accelerate. A dramatic increase in electronic
trading may adversely affect BJB’s commission and trading income and could reduce BJB’s
market share.

BJB faces competition with respect to attracting and retaining key management and personnel,
and in particular BJB’s client relationship managers.

BJB’s business model relies on experienced client relationship managers to attract and retain
clients. As a result, BJB’s ability to attract and retain experienced relationship managers, and the
relationship managers’ ability to recruit and retain clients, is central to BJB’s ability to maintain
and grow its assets under management and revenues. Individual relationship managers often
maintain strong personal relationships with BJB’s clients that are based on BJB’s clients’ trust in
the relationship manager. Accordingly, any loss of client relationship managers could cause a loss
of clients, thereby resulting in a decline in BJB’s assets under management.

The employment agreements BJB has with its employees, including key management and client
relationship managers, generally do not contain non-competition restrictions in the event they
leave BJB , and therefore, there is nothing that legally prevents them from leaving BJB to engage
in competing business activities. In addition, losing the services of one or more members of BJB’s
management team could adversely affect BJB’s business and possibly prevent BJB from carrying
out its strategy successfully.

It has been BJB’s policy to provide the relationship managers and other key personnel with
compensation and benefits that BJB believes are competitive with other leading private banks.
However, the market for experienced relationship managers and other professionals is competitive,
particularly in Asia where growth in private banking has been high and recruitment is often based
on hiring relationship managers and other professionals from competitors. Consequently, there can
be no assurance that BJB will be successful in its efforts to recruit and retain the required
personnel. Any failure to recruit or retain suitably experienced relationship managers and other
professionals could limit BJB’s ability to grow its assets under management which could adversely
affect BJB’s business, results of operations and financial condition.

BJB’s reputation is one of the most important assets BJB has and if that reputation is harmed,
BJB may not be able to retain and attract clients and its business, results of operations and
financial condition may suffer.

BJB is exposed to the risk that negative or adverse publicity, press speculation and threatened or
actual legal proceedings concerning BJB’s business or BJB’s clients will harm its reputation. Any
negative or adverse publicity could be based on actual or perceived misconduct of BJB’s
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employees (including arising out of the prior activities of Julius Bär Holding AG), misconduct and
potential misconduct by an existing or newly acquired client which could have a negative impact
on BJB through allegations that BJB does not fully comply with regulatory requirements or anti-
money laundering rules, publicity about politically exposed persons, if any, in BJB’s client base or
allegations that a regulator or prosecutor is conducting investigations involving BJB . BJB could
suffer from an adverse impact on its reputation for instance if investments or financial products
BJB recommends do not perform as expected. Negative publicity or legal proceedings could also
result from failures in BJB’s IT system, loss or theft of clients’ data or confidential information,
failure in BJB’s risk management or internal control procedures as well as fraud or misconduct
committed by one of BJB’s employees, agents or third-party distributors. Any resulting damage to
BJB’s reputation could cause disproportionate damage to BJB’s business regardless of whether the
negative publicity or speculation is factually accurate or legal proceedings are commenced.

Any damage to BJB’s reputation, including arising out of the prior activities of Julius Bär Holding
AG, could cause existing clients to withdraw their assets from BJB , potential clients to be
reluctant to do business with BJB , and investors to shy away from investing in BJB’s shares.
Furthermore, negative publicity or potential or actual legal proceedings may result in greater
regulatory scrutiny and influence market perception of BJB. Any of these negative effects could
adversely affect BJB’s business, results of operations or financial condition.

BJB could be adversely affected by recent developments in the private banking industry,
including the revision of double taxation treaties and potential changes to Swiss banking client
confidentiality laws and practice as well as the development of the jurisdiction of Swiss courts in
relation to fees paid by third-party asset managers to wealth managers.

Recent developments in the private banking industry, both in Switzerland and internationally,
could have a material adverse effect on BJB.

Against the backdrop of the current financial crisis and, following an enforcement campaign by tax
and other authorities against certain participants in the private banking industry, the Swiss banking
client confidentiality laws, and low-tax jurisdictions in general, sparked new and intensified
interest at the international level. Many countries, including Germany, the United Kingdom, and
the United States, as well as the Organisation for Economic Cooperation and Development
(“OECD”) have demanded heightened transparency and the exchange of information on tax
matters, exerting influence on those countries which have banking client confidentiality laws that
limit, more than other jurisdictions, the circumstances in which the identity of bank clients can be
lawfully disclosed. In March 2009, Switzerland, in common with several other jurisdictions,
announced its decision to renegotiate its double taxation treaties to be in line with Article 26 of the
OECD Model Tax Convention on Income and Capital, and the OECD Model Agreement on
Exchange of Information on Tax Matters. Subsequently, Switzerland signed revised double
taxation treaties with a number of countries, including the United States. Moreover, currently a
proposal is pending in the Swiss parliament that, if accepted, would allow a slightly more flexible
interpretation of the double taxation treaties with respect to group requests. Any future significant
change to Swiss banking client confidentiality laws and practice and any additional or enhanced
enforcement campaigns by tax and other authorities against participants in the private banking
industry or their clients could have an adverse impact on the private banking industry in
Switzerland generally and consequently on BJB . Self-disclosures to tax authorities made by bank
clients might be expected to lead to increased regulatory scrutiny of the Swiss private banking
industry, including BJB. In addition, continued publicity about the subject may place pressure on
BJB’s business, results of operations and financial position.

A 2006 decision by the Swiss Federal Supreme Court called into question the legal nature and
correct application of certain fees paid by third-party asset managers to wealth managers in
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connection with the wealth managers’ investing client assets with such third parties. More recent
court decisions and discussions have provided some clarification on this issue, in particular with
respect to distribution fees paid and received for the marketing and sales of financial products.
While BJB believes that its current policies regarding such fees, both paid and received, are in
compliance with general market practice and the law presently in force, it remains unclear how the
law and practice will continue to develop, and any such development could have an adverse
impact on BJB’s business, results of operations and financial position.

BJB is subject to the risk that markets in which it operates will become less attractive to clients,
in particular due to regulatory or tax changes in such jurisdictions or in the clients’ home
jurisdictions.

BJB is exposed to the risk that one or more jurisdictions in which BJB books client assets may
become a less attractive location for its clients to hold their assets. In particular, legal, regulatory
or tax changes in such jurisdictions might cause clients to move their assets to other jurisdictions.
Clients may also have an incentive, through beneficial tax treatments due to changes in tax laws or
tax amnesties, to move their assets into jurisdictions including the clients’ home jurisdictions
where BJB does not have banking operations, thereby negatively impacting BJB’s assets under
management. Because a significant portion of BJB’s assets under management are booked in a
location other than the clients’ home jurisdictions, BJB is particularly exposed to regulatory and
tax changes that make Switzerland and BJB’s other booking centres less attractive locations for
clients to hold their assets.

Changes to regulations or tax laws or their interpretation and enforcement may affect the
attractiveness, and reduce sales, of certain of BJB’s products that currently have favourable
regulatory and tax treatment.

BJB may be exposed to increases in capital requirements causing potential costs which may not
be compensated by additional profits thereby potentially reducing the profitability and the BJB’s
ability to engage in acquisitions.

Currently, nationally and internationally the increase of the capital requirements provisions is
discussed. The Basel Committee on Banking Supervision released in the context of Basel III in the
meantime respective recommendations which envisage a tightening of the provisions. The national
bodies are now proceeding to implement the recommendations in one or another form in
legislative drafts. It is to be anticipated that capital requirements for Swiss banks will be increased.
In consideration of present information, BJB assumes that it is in compliance with the new
provisions at present. It cannot be excluded that the new provisions result in an augmentation of
the cost of business activities of BJB. There is a risk that the increased costs cannot be
compensated by increased income and therefore reduced profits cannot be precluded. In addition,
there is a risk that the increase of the capital requirements could adversely affect the ability of BJB
of engaging in acquisitions.

BJB as a wholly owned subsidiary of Julius Bär Gruppe AG is dependent on the
development/decisions of its parent and the Julius Baer Group as a whole.

BJB, as a one hundred per cent subsidiary of Julius Bär Gruppe AG, is particularly dependent on
the development of the parent company and on its decisions as well as on the development of the
Julius Baer Group as a whole.



12

BJB’s growth into new markets and existing markets and potential failure to correctly
implement applicable law and regulations may give rise to potential market withdrawals and
may lead to financial expenditures and reputational harm.

Further risks may arise from the growth strategy of BJB. The growth markets are Asia, Middle
East, East Europe and South America. In addition, BJB pursues a growth strategy in the existing
markets in Switzerland and Germany.

In the context of realisation of the BJB’s growth strategy, the risks result, not only from new but
also existing markets, from the fact that BJB does not correctly implement the local law. If local
regulations are infringed, the imposition of fines or revocation of potential local authorisation
impends, which may result in a withdrawal of BJB from the affected market. Next to thereof
resulting direct financial disadvantages, the risk arises that the violation of local of provisions
harms the reputation of BJB domestically and abroad.

BJB is exposed to all risks associated with (past and possible future) acquisitions and
investments by BJB which may result in material financial expenditures and losses in particular
in case such investments are not successful and indented synergies are not achieved.

Part of the growth strategy of the Julius Baer Group is also the acquisition of other domestic or
foreign banks, asset managers or any other operating companies in the financial industry or of
business segments. It is intended by the Julius Baer Group, to execute selected acquisitions also in
the future, in order to reinforce and enhance existing activities. Announcements in respect of
possible acquisitions and investments by Julius Baer Group may follow at any time. The
successful realisation of such growth strategy is subject to various factors, in particular, of the
ability of the group to identify profitable acquisition opportunities, the executions of the
acquisition at adequate costs and generate adequate profits from the effected acquisitions.

Acquisitions of companies and business segments is subject to risks at all times. Particularly the
integration of acquired companies or business segments into the group may result in material
financial expenditures and draw upon management resources. There is a risk that the integration
costs are substantially higher than expected, or that the integration of the acquired companies or
business segments is not or not completely successful and the sought business goals by the
acquisition may not be accomplished. Additionally there is a risk that underlying synergy
potentials to the acquisition may not or not completely be realised. Costs or delays in connection
with the integration of the acquired company or business segments and/or the failure to realise the
synergy potential may have an adverse effect on the net assets, financial position and results of
operation of the Julius Baer Group and BJB.

The acquisitions which have been effected by the Julius Baer Group or may possibly be effected
may involve further risks, which usually are associated with the acquisition of companies or
business segments. Particularly there is the risk that the value of the acquired company or business
segment does not correspond to the amount paid. Acquisitions and investments abroad may be
subject to special investment regulations. It cannot be guaranteed that the Julius Baer Group can at
all times comply with all applicable investment regulations and regulatory requirements for legal
systems, in which it undertakes investments.

If BJB fails or is unable to adequately protect its intellectual property rights, BJB’s competitive
position could be adversely affected.

In the context of the September/October 2009 split up of the former Julius Bär Holding AG into
today’s Julius Baer Group focusing on the private banking business and the GAM Group focusing
on institutional wealth management and fund business, GAM Group was granted the trademark
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license for the usage of the trademark (Marke) / logo “Julius Baer”. Adverse events in relation to
the usage of the trademark/logo “Julius Baer” may result in an adverse influence in the trademark
“Julius Baer” and hence on the reputation and the business operations of BJB and adversely affect
the competitive position and the operating income of BJB.

The protection of BJB’s brand names is extremely important to BJB’s business. Even though BJB
registered BJB’s brand names in the countries in which it operates, it may become necessary for
BJB to defend its intellectual property rights in order to prevent others from misappropriating or
infringing on BJB’s brand names. Should BJB be unable to adequately protect BJB’s brand names
its competitive position could be adversely affected. BJB’ brand and thereby BJB’s reputation
might furthermore be adversely affected if a third party, using BJB’s brand under a licence
agreement, is exposed to negative or adverse publicity, press speculation and threatened or actual
legal proceedings. Any misuse of or other adverse impact on the “Julius Baer” brand could
adversely affect BJB’s reputation, competitive position and results of operations.

BJB has been and expects to continue to be affected by the ongoing financial crisis and
economic downturn.

As a Private Bank operating internationally and with a global client base, BJB’s business is subject
to changing conditions in the global financial markets and economic conditions generally.
Compared to previous years, these conditions have recently deteriorated significantly and may
continue to deteriorate.

Since the second half of 2007, and particularly since September 2008, the financial services
industry and the global financial markets have been materially and adversely affected by
significant declines in the values of nearly all classes of financial assets from pre-crisis levels. The
financial markets have been characterised by unprecedented levels of volatility and limited
liquidity. This has materially and adversely affected the availability and performance of
instruments used to hedge positions and manage risks. Furthermore, there has been a widespread
loss of investor confidence.

While governments, regulators and central banks worldwide have taken numerous steps designed
to increase liquidity and to restore investor confidence, asset values have continued to decline and
access to liquidity continues to be very limited.

The overall decrease in investor confidence has resulted in, and may continue to result in, clients
switching to more conservative, lower margin products and services as well as a decline in the
volume of transactions that BJB executes for its clients and hence to reduced commission income
and to margin erosion.

The effects of the financial crisis on the real economy – with corporate losses rising, overall
employee compensation coming under pressure, especially in the upper salary bands, the decline
of values across asset classes, and thereby a need to liquidate investments – could be of significant
importance to the investment behaviour of BJB’s core client group, i.e. high-net-worth individuals.
BJB , similar to other financial institutions, could be confronted with net outflows of assets under
management, and could experience difficulties attracting new clients, resulting in a material
adverse effect on BJB’s business, results of operations and financial condition.
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BJB has generated, and may continue to generate, lower income from commissions and fees
due to fluctuations in the financial markets and clients experiencing weaker than expected
returns on their investments.

BJB’s results of operations depend, to a significant extent, on factors such as the returns enjoyed
by its clients on their investments as well as the ability to attract net new money inflows. Weak
investment performance in the financial markets, in general, will adversely impact the value of the
assets BJB manages for its clients and, therefore, could also have a material adverse effect on
BJB’s results of operations. In addition, clients experiencing weaker than expected returns on
investments BJB offers or recommends relative to investment solutions of or recommended by its
competitors could trigger substantial redemptions and outflows from BJB’s clients’ accounts and
hence also have a material adverse effect on BJB’s results of operations and financial condition.

BJB’s risk management policies and procedures may leave BJB exposed to unidentified or
unmitigated risks, which could lead to material losses.

BJB has risk management policies and procedures in place to cover strategic and business risk,
credit risk, market risk, liquidity and financing risk, operational risk and reputational risk. If these
policies and procedures are inadequate to address all the risks BJB faces or are not properly
adhered to, BJB may experience material losses.

BJB takes various actions to address risks that arise in its businesses, including entering into
hedging transactions to address the market risks relating to BJB’s limited market making and
proprietary trading activities, prescribing limits on the amount and type of credit risk per
counterparty that BJB may incur in its margin lending activities and prescribing acceptance and
monitoring procedures relating to legal and regulatory risks that could arise in connection with its
relationship with external asset managers. Some of these and other methods of managing risks that
BJB employs are based upon its use of observed historical market behaviour. BJB applies
statistical and other tools to these observations to arrive at quantifications of its risk exposures.
BJB’s policies and procedures to identify, monitor and manage risks may not be fully effective in
mitigating its risk exposure in all economic market environments or against all types of risk,
including risks which BJB fails to identify or anticipate. These methods may not be effective in
predicting future risk exposures, which could be significantly greater than historical measures
indicate. This is particularly true during times of extreme market conditions when, for instance,
historically observed patterns of correlation and volatility of asset values break down, market-wide
liquidity constraints materialise and counterparty risk increases to dramatic levels. Other risk
management methods depend upon the evaluation of information regarding markets, customers or
other matters that is publicly available or otherwise accessible. This information may not in all
cases be accurate, up-to-date or properly evaluated.

BJB has a certain degree of client concentration, and to the extent BJB is unable to retain these
clients or sufficiently diversify its client base, its results of operations may suffer.

As a pure private banking organisation, BJB is exposed to a certain degree of client concentration
risk. A significant portion of BJB’s customers are high net worth individuals. Those individuals
and their households have, to a certain degree, similar socio-economic characteristics and they are
likewise exposed to comparable macroeconomic and regulatory risks. Although BJB has made
progress in diversifying the geographical mix of its client base, it will continue to be exposed to
client concentration risk. In addition, a limited number of ultra-high-net-worth individuals will
continue to be significant to BJB in terms of assets under management. If BJB is unable to retain
these clients or sufficiently diversify its client base, its results of operations and financial condition
may be adversely affected.
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BJB may incur significant losses from its limited market making and proprietary trading
activities due to market fluctuations.

BJB engages in certain limited market making activities principally in respect of its own structured
products and proprietary trading activities in foreign exchange, fixed-income and equity markets,
including derivatives markets, and is therefore exposed to losses in the event of adverse market
movements (whether up or down) in specific equities, fixed-income or other products, baskets of
securities, indices and the markets generally. BJB’s trading positions can also be adversely
affected by the level of volatility in the financial markets (that is, the degree to which prices
fluctuate over a particular period) regardless of market levels. There can be no assurance that
future results from market making and proprietary trading will not be materially and adversely
different from those experienced in recent periods.

In connection with its limited market making and proprietary trading activities, BJB attempts to
mitigate related market risks by entering into hedging transactions, which may include over-the-
counter derivative contracts or the purchase or sale of securities, financial futures, options or
forward contracts. If any of the variety of instruments and strategies BJB uses to hedge its
exposure to market risks are not effective, BJB may incur losses. Many of BJB’s strategies are
based on historical trading patterns and correlations. However, these strategies may not be fully
effective in mitigating its risk exposure in all market environments or against all types of risk.
Unexpected market developments may in the future also affect a number of hedging strategies.

BJB is exposed to the risk of losses as a result of employee fraud, misconduct or improper
practice.

Fraud, misconduct or improper practice by any of BJB’s employees could expose it to the risk of
direct and/or indirect financial loss and damage to its reputation. Such fraud, misconduct and
improper practice could involve, for example, fraudulent transactions entered into for a client’s
account, the intentional or inadvertent release of confidential customer information or failure to
follow internal procedures. Such actions by employees may, again by way of example only,
expose BJB to financial losses resulting from the need to reimburse customers or as a result of
fines or other regulatory sanctions and may lead to damage BJB’s reputation. Such financial losses
and reputational damages may adversely affect BJB’s business, results of operations and financial
condition.

BJB may be engaged in transactions for their own account or for clients that are related to the
products which may have negative effects on the products.

BJB and affiliated companies may from time to time enter into transactions for their own account
or for the account of a client that are related to the products. These transactions may not be for the
benefit of holders of the products and may have positive or negative effects on the value of the
underlying and thus on the value of the products. Companies affiliated to BJB may also become
counterparties in hedging transactions in relation to BJB’s obligations arising from the products.
Accordingly, conflicts of interest may therefore arise with regard to obligations relating to the
ascertainment of the values of the products and other related determinations both among affiliated
companies of BJB and between these companies and the investors. In addition, BJB and affiliated
companies may exercise a different function, if applicable, in relation to the products, for example
as calculation agent, paying agent or administrative office.

BJB and affiliated companies may furthermore issue other derivative instruments linked to the
underlying; the introduction of such products that are in competition with the products may have
an effect on the value of the products.
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BJB and affiliated companies may receive information in relation to the underlying that is not
publicly available and neither BJB nor any affiliated company undertakes to disclose such
information to any product holder. In addition, one or more affiliated companies of BJB may
publish research reports in relation to the underlying. Activities of this nature may entail certain
conflicts of interest and have an effect on the value of the products.



II. ORGANISATIONAL CHART

Bank Julius Bär & Co. AG (“BJB
owned subsidiary of Julius Bär Gruppe AG (Julius Bär Gruppe AG together with
the “Julius Baer Group”). Julius Bär Gruppe AG was formed in 2009 out of a split
segments of Julius Bär Holding AG. The Julius Baer Group mainly comprises banks and finance
companies. On 15 January 2010, Julius Bär Gruppe AG
fully owned subsidiary of ING Group NV, including its subsidiaries in Monaco and Jersey. ING
Bank (Switzerland) Ltd. has been fully integrated into the Issuer.

The below table provides a summary group chart as at
branches, see below under III.2.):

BJB is dependent on its sole shareholder, Julius Bär Gruppe AG, and thus on its business strategy
for the entire Julius Baer Group. An important function provided by Julius B
management.

Risk management is regarded by the Julius Baer Group as a business enabler and as such forms a
cornerstone of the management procedures of the Julius Baer Group. The overall responsibility for
the implementation of risk manag
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ORGANISATIONAL CHART OF JULIUS BAER GROUP

BJB”), together with the below depicted group companies, is a fully
owned subsidiary of Julius Bär Gruppe AG (Julius Bär Gruppe AG together with

”). Julius Bär Gruppe AG was formed in 2009 out of a split
segments of Julius Bär Holding AG. The Julius Baer Group mainly comprises banks and finance
companies. On 15 January 2010, Julius Bär Gruppe AG acquired ING Bank (Switzerland) Ltd., a
fully owned subsidiary of ING Group NV, including its subsidiaries in Monaco and Jersey. ING
Bank (Switzerland) Ltd. has been fully integrated into the Issuer.

The below table provides a summary group chart as at the date of the Registration Document (on
branches, see below under III.2.):

BJB is dependent on its sole shareholder, Julius Bär Gruppe AG, and thus on its business strategy
for the entire Julius Baer Group. An important function provided by Julius B

Risk management is regarded by the Julius Baer Group as a business enabler and as such forms a
cornerstone of the management procedures of the Julius Baer Group. The overall responsibility for
the implementation of risk management in the Julius Baer Group is that of the group management.

Julius Bär Gruppe
AG

Bank Julius Bär &
Co. AG

(Issuing Entity)

Aprese SA, Lugano

Julius Baer Wealth
Management
(Europe) SA,
Luxembourg

Julius Baer
Patrimoine

Conseil Sàrl, Paris

Ferrier Lullin Trust
Management SA,

Geneva (in
liquidation)

Bank Julius Baer
(Monaco) S.A.M.

”), together with the below depicted group companies, is a fully
owned subsidiary of Julius Bär Gruppe AG (Julius Bär Gruppe AG together with its subsidiaries

”). Julius Bär Gruppe AG was formed in 2009 out of a split-up of business
segments of Julius Bär Holding AG. The Julius Baer Group mainly comprises banks and finance

acquired ING Bank (Switzerland) Ltd., a
fully owned subsidiary of ING Group NV, including its subsidiaries in Monaco and Jersey. ING

the date of the Registration Document (on

BJB is dependent on its sole shareholder, Julius Bär Gruppe AG, and thus on its business strategy
for the entire Julius Baer Group. An important function provided by Julius Baer Group is risk

Risk management is regarded by the Julius Baer Group as a business enabler and as such forms a
cornerstone of the management procedures of the Julius Baer Group. The overall responsibility for

ement in the Julius Baer Group is that of the group management.

Ferrier Lullin Trust
Management SA,

Geneva (in
liquidation)

Other Subsidiaries
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III. Bank Julius Bär & Co. AG

1. Statutory Auditors

For the financial years ended 31 December 2010 and 31 December 2011, the independent auditors
of BJB were KPMG AG, Badenerstrasse 172, 8004 Zurich, Switzerland, acting in terms of the
provisions of company and banking law. KPMG AG have audited the consolidated financial
statements of BJB for the financial years ended 31 December 2010 and 31 December 2011 and the
financial statements of BJB for the year ended 31 December 2011. KPMG AG is a member of the
Swiss Institute of Certified Accountants and Tax Consultants with registered office in Zurich.

2. Information about Bank Julius Bär & Co. AG

BJB is registered with the name Bank Julius Bär & Co. AG (Banque Julius Baer & Cie SA, Bank
Julius Baer & Co. Ltd., Banca Julius Baer & Co. SA) in the Commercial Register of the Canton of
Zurich under the number CH-020.3.902.727-1 and in the UID- Register under CHE-105.940.833.
BJB has no commercial names.

BJB was founded on 31 December 1974. It took over the banking operations of its predecessor, the
private bank Julius Baer & Co., which began its operations in the 1890s.

Its registered office is at Bahnhofstrasse 36, 8001 Zurich, Switzerland (telephone number: +41 (0)
58 888 1111). BJB has branch offices in Ascona, Basle, Berne, Crans-Montana, Geneva, Guernsey,
Hong Kong, Kreuzlingen, Lausanne, Lucerne, Lugano, Singapore, Sion, St. Gallen, St. Moritz,
Verbier and Zug. It also has representations in Abu Dhabi, Dubai, Istanbul, Montevideo
(subsidiary of Julius Bär Gruppe AG, acting as representative office of Bank Julius Bär & Co. AG),
Moscow, Santiago de Chile and, most recently, Shanghai and Tel Aviv.

BJB’s branch in Guernsey has its registered office at Lefebvre Court, Lefebvre Street, P.O. Box 87,
St. Peter Port, GBG-Guernsey GY1 4 BS (telephone number: +44 (0) 1 481 726 618). It is licensed
in Guernsey under the Banking Supervision (Bailiwick of Guernsey) Law 1994 and The Protection
of Investors (Bailiwick of Guernsey) Law 1987.

3. Business Overview

Principal Activities

BJB operates a bank and may in accordance with Article 2 of its articles of incorporation dated 11
March 2009 execute all transaction which are directly or indirectly related to the purpose of BJB
as well as all transactions which may further the purpose of BJB; such transactions may be
executed for BJB ‘s own account or for third parties. BJB may purchase real estate, pledge it as
security and sell it. BJB may be active domestically and abroad. BJB may establish branches and
agencies domestically and abroad.

BJB’s core business is wealth management and investment counselling for private clients, family
offices and external asset managers from around the world. In cooperation with other companies of
the Julius Baer Group, comprehensive services are offered i.a. in the areas of wealth and tax
planning, foreign exchange, equity, precious metals and fund trading, custody and execution
services and other, complementary business fields. BJB is also active in the Lombard credit
business for portfolio management and trading clients and provides straight residential mortgages
to its private clients, predominantly in Switzerland, but also in high-end market areas of other
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European countries. Within the Julius Baer Group, BJB operates as the central underwriter for
traditional and innovative derivative investment products. BJB also engages in securities lending
and borrowing.

Principal Markets

BJB is active around the world. In 2011, BJB achieved an operating income of CHF 1,400,583,000
in Switzerland, CHF 169,535,000 in Asia and CHF 60,827,000 in Europe. As a result of the sale of
the USA business operation, the market in the USA will be of negligible importance in future. The
most important markets are the home market in Switzerland and continental Europe. BJB expects
the markets in Asia, the Middle East and South America to gain in importance (on BJB's branches
and representative offices see above under III.2 "General Information").

Competitive Position

The following information on the Issuer’s competitive position is based on BJB’s own assessment
of the situation:

In the view of BJB, it is the largest focused asset manager in Switzerland in terms of capital and is
specialised on private banking services.

The Julius Baer Group is well established in the market as an international offeror with a tailor-
made and versatile range of products and is present in more than 20 countries with 40 locations
worldwide. Julius Baer Group is aiming to further expand its client basis in its two home markets
Switzerland and Asia as well as in the European core markets and growing markets Far East, Latin
America and Central and East Europe.

It should be noted, however, that BJB’s asset management business is characterised by increasing
competition and accelerating consolidation in private banking in Switzerland. The consolidation is
not least being forced along by the rising costs of information technology and increasing
regulation, which are growing ever more burdensome for smaller institutions. In addition, there
has been a growth in competition between international financial centres such as London,
Singapore and Switzerland. In view of these circumstances, BJB is endeavouring to strengthen its
private banking position in Switzerland and to selectively develop its private banking activities
abroad. Further events in the past years, which have an impact on the private banking business in
Switzerland are, in particular, the increase of pressure on Swiss banking secrecy provisions, the
announcement of tax amnesties by certain countries, such as Italy as well as the new negotiation of
double taxation treaties.

4. Trend Information

There has been no material adverse change in the prospects of BJB since the date of its last
published audited financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2011.
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5. Board of Directors (Verwaltungsrat) and Executive Board (Geschäftsleitung)

BJB has a Board of Directors and an Executive Board. The Executive Board is appointed by the
Board of Directors. The Executive Board and Board of Directors are, as required by Swiss banking
law, kept strictly separate from each other. The Board of Directors is responsible for the supreme
management and strategic orientation of the Issuer and for the supervision of the Executive Board.
The Executive Board is responsible for the operational management of the company.
Members of the Board of Directors of the Issuer are identical to members of the Board of Directors
of Julius Bär Gruppe AG. The members of the Board of Directors, as well as the President of the
Board of Directors are elected by the general meeting for a three-year term of office. Re-election is
permitted until the age of 67. The Executive Board of the Issuer has an identical membership to
the group management of Julius Bär Gruppe AG.

As at the date of this Registration Document, members of the Board of Directors are:

Name and Position Significant outside activities
Daniel J. Sauter,
(non-executive Chairman of the Board of
Directors), Zug

non-executive Chairman of the Board of
Directors of Julius Bär Gruppe AG

Gilbert Achermann,
Member of the Board of Directors,
Basel
(as of 11 April 2012)

Chairman of the Board of Strauman Group,
Basel;
Chairman of the Board of Sigfried Group,
Basel

Andreas Amschwand,
Member of the Board of Directors,
Kerns
(as of 11 April 2012)

none

Heinrich Baumann,
Member of the Board of Directors,
Zollikon

none

Leonhard H. Fischer,
Member of the Board of Directors,
Zollikon

Member of the Board of Directors and Chief
Executive Officer of RHJ International SA,
Brussels

Claire Giraut,
Member of the Board of Directors,
Neuilly sur Seine, France

none

Gareth Penny,
Member of the Board of Directors,
London, United Kingdom

none

Charles G.T. Stonehill,
Member of the Board of Directors,
New York, USA

Head Financial Services Practice of RSR
Partners, New York
Partner of Green & Blue Advisors LLC, New
York
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As at the date of this Registration Document, members of the Executive Board are:

Name Functions Significant outside activities
Boris F. J. Collardi Chief Executive Officer Chief Executive Officer of

Julius Bär Gruppe AG

Dieter A. Enkelmann Chief Financial Officer Chief Financial Officer of
Julius Bär Gruppe AG;
Member of the Board of

Directors of Cosmo

Pharmaceuticals S.p.A.,

Lainate (Milano) and Head

Audit Committee und member

of the Nomination Committee;

Member of the Board of

Directors of GAM Holding

Ltd, Zurich and member of the

Audit Committee and

Chairman of the

Compensation Committee

Yves Robert-Charrue CEO Switzerland None

Giovanni Flury CEO Italy None

Rémy A. Bersier CEO France / Belgium,
Eastern Mediterranean, Middle
East, Africa

None

Gian A. Rossi CEO Northern, Central and
Eastern Europe

None

Gustavo Raitzin CEO Latin America None

Thomas R. Meier CEO Asia None

Hans. F. Lauber Head Investment Solutions
Group

None

Peter Gerlach Head Markets & Custody None

Bernhard Hodler Chief Operating Officer Chief Operating Officer of
Julius Bär Gruppe AG
Member of the Board of
Directors of Ifb Ltd, Cologne,
Germany
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For information: The place of origin (in German Heimatort) is a Swiss peculiarity. It is the place
where the family register for the person concerned is kept. The places of origin of the members of
the board are entered in the Commercial Register and this is why it is also indicated here.

The members of the Board of Directors and the Executive Board of BJB have additional positions
as described above which may potentially result in conflicts of interest between their duties
towards BJB and their private interests or other duties, in particular insofar as some of the
members of the Board of Directors and the Executive Board have additional functions within
Julius Baer Group.

All the members of the Board of Directors and the Executive Board may be contacted in their
professional capacity at the address, Bank Julius Bär & Co. AG, Bahnhofstrasse 36, 8001 Zurich,
Switzerland.

6. Major Shareholders

BJB is a company limited by shares under Swiss law. As at the date of the Registration Document,
the share capital of the Issuer amounts to CHF 575 million. The most recent increase in capital
took place on 6 December 2005. The share capital is now divided into 5,750,000 fully paid-up
registered shares, each with a nominal amount of CHF 100. There is no category of shares that
carry preferential rights. At the general meeting, each share carries one vote. Communications by
BJB to its shareholders are made by post, provided the addresses of all the shareholders are known
and the law does not provide otherwise, failing which by a single publication in the Swiss Official
Commercial Gazette. It has neither authorised nor conditional capital. BJB does not hold any of its
own shares. There is no capital made up of participation certificates or profit-sharing certificates.
As at the date of the Registration Document, there are no debentures outstanding within the
meaning of Art. 1156 ff. of the Swiss Code of Obligations.

BJB is a one hundred per cent subsidiary of Julius Bär Gruppe AG, the parent and public company
of the Julius Baer Group, which is active in the financial services industry operating on a global
basis. Julius Bär Gruppe AG evolved from the split-up of business segments of the former Julius
Bär Holding AG.

Since the split up of the former Julius Bär Holding AG, Julius Baer Group and GAM Group act as
independent and autonomous exchange listed corporate groups. Despite a few transaction related
and merely temporary service agreements, both corporations interact with each other as third
parties.

In accordance with the separation of the two business segments private banking and asset
management following the split up, production and management of investment fund products
distributed under the trademark Julius Baer was transferred to GAM Group. For this purpose,
Julius Baer Group and GAM Group have entered into a trademark license agreement at market
conditions, pursuant to which GAM Group receives exclusive rights worldwide for the production
and distribution of investment fund products under the name Julius Baer. Subject to certain limited
exemptions, Julius Baer Group will hence not offer any services in the area of investment funds
during the term of the trademark license agreement.

As far as BJB is aware, as at the date of the Registration Document the following persons/groups
are the main shareholders in Julius Bär Gruppe AG:
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Name Portion of the share capital

MFS Investment Management, Boston/USA 10.02%

Davis Selected Advisers L.P., Tucson, USA 8.46%

Thornburg Investment Management, Santa Fe, USA 5.12%

Julius Bär Gruppe AG, Zurich, Switzerland 5.02%

BlackRock, Inc., 40 East 52nd Street, New York, NY 10022, USA 5.01%

Harris Associates L.P., Chicago, USA 4.05%

7. Historical Financial Information

For the financial year ended 31 December 2010, BJB has published consolidated financial
information including the Consolidated income statement, Consolidated statement of
comprehensive income, Consolidated balance sheet, Consolidated statement of changes in equity,
Consolidated statement of cash flows, Notes to the consolidated financial statements and the
Auditors’ report (the “BJB Consolidated Financial Statements 2010”). The BJB Consolidated
Financial Statements 2010 are included in pages F-1 to F-46 of Appendix 1 to this Registration
Document.

For the financial year ended 31 December 2011, BJB has published consolidated financial
information including the Consolidated income statement, Consolidated statement of
comprehensive income, Consolidated balance sheet, Consolidated statement of changes in equity,
Consolidated statement of cash flows, Notes to the consolidated financial statements and the
Auditors’ report (the “BJB Consolidated Financial Statements 2011”). The BJB Consolidated
Financial Statements 2011 are included in pages G-1 to G-46 of Appendix 2 to this Registration
Document.

For the financial year ended 31 December 2011, BJB has published financial information
including the Income statement, Balance sheet, Notes to the financial statements and the Auditors’
report (the “BJB Financial Statements 2011”). The BJB Financial Statements 2011 are included
in pages H-1 to H-27 of Appendix 3 to this Registration Document.

The BJB Consolidated Financial Statements 2010 and the BJB Consolidated Financial Statements
2011 have been prepared in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (“IFRS”).
The BJB Financial Statements 2011 have been prepared in accordance with Swiss generally
accepted accounting principles (“Swiss GAAP”).

Auditing of Historical Financial Information

The responsible auditors of BJB (see Section IV.1. “Bank Julius Bär & Co AG - Statutory
Auditors”) have audited the historical financial information of BJB for financial years ended 31
December 2010 and 31 December 2011 as mentioned above and have issued an unqualified
opinion in each case.

Interim and other Financial Information

BJB has not published interim financial information since the date of its last audited financial
statements.
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Legal and Arbitration Proceedings

BJB is involved in various legal, regulatory and arbitration proceedings concerning matters arising
within the course of normal business operations. The current business environment involves
substantial legal and regulatory risks, the impact of which on the financial position or profitability
of BJB – depending on the status of related proceedings – is difficult to assess. BJB establishes
provisions for pending and threatened legal proceedings if the management is of the opinion that
such proceedings are more likely than not to result in a financial obligation or loss or if the dispute
for economic reasons should be settled without acknowledgment of any wrongdoing on the part of
BJB and if the amount of such obligation or loss can be reasonably estimated. BJB does not
believe that it can estimate an amount of reasonably possible losses for certain of its proceedings
because e.g. of the complexity of the proceedings, the early stage of the proceedings and limited
amount of discovery that has occurred and/or other factors. Described below are certain
proceedings that might have a material effect on BJB.

In connection with certain private banking client accounts managed by an external asset manager
and previously held with the former New York branch of BJB, as custodian and lender, there are
civil legal proceedings pending before New York State Court against BJB alleging breach of
contract, breach of fiduciary duty, negligence, conversion, unjust enrichment and/or fraud, and
unauthorized pledging of client assets arising from and before 2001 when an external asset
manager sent forged statements to certain clients and moved funds from certain clients’ accounts,
and pledged assets in certain clients’ accounts, to cover losses in others. Proceedings before a New
York arbitration panel in the same matter involving some of the same claimants have been closed
in 2010 largely in favour of BJB, among others also clearly rejecting any allegations of fraud,
conspiracy and the like (disputed claims, without interest and unquantifiable claims for punitive
damages and counterclaims, all court and arbitration proceedings – the latter closed in the
meantime – initially amounted to approximately USD 105 million). Nevertheless, the affected
claimants continue with their proceedings that include challenging the arbitration award in state
court. BJB is opposing these claims and has taken appropriate steps and measures to defend its
interest.

In 2010 and 2011, litigation was commenced against BJB and numerous other financial
institutions by the liquidators of the Fairfield funds, having acted as feeder funds for the Madoff
fraudulent investment schemes, in the courts of New York and the British Virgin Islands and by
the Trustee of Madoff’s Broker-Dealer Company, Bernard L. Madoff Investment Securities LLC,
in the courts of New York. The complaints refer to, and in some cases include as defendants, the
unnamed beneficial owners of the accounts on whose behalf the payments were made. The
plaintiff(s) in these various actions have asserted claims to avoid and/or recover alleged fraudulent
transfers under the relevant bankruptcy code provisions and for mistake and restitution. The
combined claims seek to recover approximately USD 1.8 billion in payments made by the Fairfield
funds and received by the more than 80 defendants. Only a fraction of this amount is sought
against BJB and, in some cases, its beneficial owners. Some of the complaints, however, aggregate
the damages asserted against the many defendants so that a reliable allocation of the claimed
amounts between BJB and the other defendants cannot be made at this time. In addition, because
the litigation largely remains in the preliminary procedural stages, a meaningful assessment of the
potential outcome is not yet possible. BJB is challenging these actions on procedural and
substantive grounds and has taken further measures to defend and protect its interests.

In summer 2011 BJB has been informed by Swiss authorities that the US Department of Justice
(“DOJ”) named it as one of at that time ten Swiss banks being in the focus and investigated in
connection with their cross-border private banking services provided to US private clients. BJB is
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in contact with the DOJ and has established cooperation with the US authorities within the
confines of applicable laws with the aim to reach a settlement. In parallel, Swiss authorities are in
negotiations with the DOJ and the US Internal Revenue Service (“IRS”) as regards a resolution for
the ongoing dispute on tax matters between the US and the Swiss financial industry that aims
amongst others at supporting and facilitating settlement solutions for the named banks and at
clarifying the scope and extent of administrative assistance and provision of certain client data
under the applicable double taxation treaty. BJB, whilst also cooperating with its home regulator
FINMA in this matter, is supporting such efforts of the Swiss government. In the context of its
cooperation BJB has provided the US authorities data with regard to its historical US business.
Based on the current stage of such negotiations and cooperation, however, the potential outcome
(likelihood and potential content of a settlement) and the financial (potential settlement amount
and other costs) and business impact are open and currently not reliably assessable.

Significant change in the financial position of Julius Baer Group

There has been no significant change in the financial position of Julius Baer Group since the end
of the last financial period for which audited financial information has been published (31
December 2011).

8. Material Contracts

In the view of BJB, there are no essential contracts outside of normal business operations that have
a significant effect on the ability of BJB to meet its obligations vis-à-vis the securities holders in
relation to the securities issued.

IV. GENERAL INFORMATION

1. Responsibility statement

Bank Julius Bär & Co. AG, Bahnhofstrasse 36, 8001 Zurich, Switzerland, acting in its own right
or through its Guernsey Branch, Lefebvre Court, Lefebvre Street, P.O. Box 87, St. Peter Port,
GBG-Guernsey GY1 4 BS, and Bank Julius Bär & Co. AG, Zurich accepts responsibility for the
information provided in this Registration Document.

Bank Julius Bär & Co. AG declares that the information contained in this Registration Document
is, to the best of its knowledge, in accordance with the facts and that not material circumstances
have been omitted.

2. Documents Available for Inspection

Copies of the following documents can be ordered free of charge from or will be available, during
usual business hours for inspection at Bank Julius Bär & Co. AG, Bahnhofstrasse 36, 8001 Zurich:

 Articles of Association of Bank Julius Bär & Co. AG;

 the annual report of Bank Julius Bär & Co. AG for the financial year ended 31 December
2010;
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 the annual report of Bank Julius Bär & Co. AG for the financial year ended 31 December
2011;

On www.juliusbaer.com, the annual reports of Julius Bär Gruppe AG for the past two financial
years may also be accessed electronically.

http://www.juliusbaer.com/
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Appendix 1: Audited Consolidated Financial Statements of
Bank Julius Bär & Co AG
for the Financial Year 2010
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Consolidated financial statements
Consolidated income statement

                                                                                                                                                                                                              2010                   2009                          Change  

                                                                                                                                                                                            Note                       CHF 1000                       CHF 1000                                      %  

                                                                                                                                                                                                                         

Interest income                                                                                                                       500 857              552 247                     -9.3  

Interest expense                                                                                                                        64 975                98 309                   -33.9  

Net interest income                                                                                                 1             435 882              453 938                     -4.0  

Fee and commission income                                                                                              1 124 010              962 097                    16.8  

Commission expense                                                                                                              252 658              205 377                    23.0  

Net fee and commission income                                                                             2             871 352              756 720                    15.1  

Net trading income                                                                                                  3             318 749              290 618                      9.7  

Other ordinary results                                                                                              4               13 745                     415                          -  

Operating income                                                                                                             1 639 728          1 501 691                      9.2  

                                                                                                                                                                                                                         

Personnel expenses                                                                                                 5             709 612              603 969                    17.5  

General expenses                                                                                                     6             382 751              328 926                    16.4  

Depreciation of property and equipment                                                              13               25 349                19 838                    27.8  

Amortisation of customer relationships                                                                13               89 227                75 543                    18.1  

Amortisation of other intangible assets                                                                13               39 946                25 487                    56.7  

Operating expenses                                                                                                          1 246 885          1 053 763                    18.3  

Profit before taxes                                                                                                                392 843              447 928                   -12.3  

                                                                                                                                                                                                                         

Income taxes                                                                                                            7               78 670                71 728                      9.7  

Net profit                                                                                                                                314 173              376 200                   -16.5  

                                                                                                                                                       2010                   2009                          Change  

                                                                                                                                                                                            Note                                 CHF                                 CHF                                      %  

Share information                                                                                                                                                                                          

Basic net profit per share                                                                                        9                 54.64                  65.43                   -16.5  

Diluted net profit per share                                                                                     9                 54.64                  65.43                   -16.5  

Dividend proposal 2010 and dividend 2009                                                                              26.09                  52.17                   -50.0  

F-1

FP046321
Rectangle



Financial Statements IFRS Bank Julius Baer & Co. Ltd. 2010
Consolidated financial statements

5

Consolidated statement of comprehensive income

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    2010                   2009
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    CHF 1000                       CHF 1000

                                                                                                                                                                                                                      

Net profit recognised in the income statement                                                                                           314 173              376 200

                                                                                                                                                                                                                      

Other comprehensive income (net of taxes):                                                                                                                                                

Net unrealised gains/(losses) on financial investments available-for-sale                                                           9 451                56 583

Net realised (gains)/losses reclassified to the income statement                                                                                                               
on financial investments available-for-sale                                                                                                          18 283                26 363

Hedging reserve for cash flow hedges                                                                                                                       977                  3 125

Other comprehensive income for the year recognised directly in equity                                                  28 711                86 071

                                                                                                                                                                                                                      

Total comprehensive income for the year                                                                                                                                               
recognised in the income statement and in equity                                                                                     342 884              462 271

                                                                                                                                                                                                                      

                                                                                                                                                                                                                      

Attributable to:                                                                                                                                                                                              

Shareholders of Bank Julius Baer & Co. Ltd.                                                                                                      342 884              462 271

                                                                                                                                                                           342 884              462 271
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Consolidated balance sheet

                                                                                                                                                                                                   31.12.2010        31.12.2009                          Change  

                                                                                                                                                                                            Note                       CHF 1000                       CHF 1000                       CHF 1000  

Assets                                                                                                                                                                                                              

Cash                                                                                                                                    1 118 220          2 812 217         -1 693 997  

Due from banks                                                                                                     10         7 227 693          6 643 744              583 949  

Loans                                                                                                                      10       13 762 220        10 380 700          3 381 520  

Trading assets                                                                                                        11         3 752 920          2 730 292          1 022 628  

Derivative financial instruments                                                                            23         2 700 311          1 851 092              849 219  

Financial investments available-for-sale                                                                12       13 412 918        14 589 459         -1 176 541  

Property and equipment                                                                                        13             327 569              288 749                38 820  

Goodwill and other intangible assets                                                                    13         1 785 397          1 694 913                90 484  

Accrued income and prepaid expenses                                                                                  152 154              132 570                19 584  

Deferred tax assets                                                                                                18                       91                          -                       91  

Other assets                                                                                                                            302 595              142 861              159 734  

Total assets                                                                                                                     44 542 088        41 266 596          3 275 491  

                                                                                                                                                                                                   31.12.2010        31.12.2009                          Change  

                                                                                                                                                                                            Note                       CHF 1000                       CHF 1000                       CHF 1000  

Liabilities and equity                                                                                                                                                                                     

Due to banks                                                                                                                       4 955 414          4 183 329              772 085  

Due to customers                                                                                                              28 407 291        27 341 124          1 066 167  

Trading liabilities                                                                                                    11             800 882              714 886                85 996  

Derivative financial instruments                                                                            23         2 754 538          1 768 144              986 394  

Financial liabilities designated at fair value                                                           16         3 154 425          2 979 121              175 304  

Debt issued                                                                                                            17               15 210                28 502               -13 292  

Accrued expenses and deferred income                                                                                326 864              271 484                55 380  

Current tax liabilities                                                                                                                 33 385                  3 608                29 777  

Deferred tax liabilities                                                                                            18             119 374                85 715                33 659  

Provisions                                                                                                               19               31 274                16 691                14 583  

Other liabilities                                                                                                                        156 073              125 932                30 141  

Total liabilities                                                                                                                   40 754 730        37 518 536          3 236 194  

                                                                                                                                                                                                                         

Share capital                                                                                                                           575 000              575 000                          -  

Capital reserves                                                                                                                  1 860 000          1 860 000                          -  

Retained earnings                                                                                                               1 387 213          1 376 626                10 587  

Other components of equity                                                                                                    -34 855               -63 566                28 711  

Total equity attributable to                                                                                                                                                                               

shareholders of Bank Julius Baer & Co. Ltd.                                                                       3 787 358          3 748 060                39 298  

Total liabilities and equity                                                                                             44 542 088        41 266 596          3 275 492  
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Consolidated statement of changes in equity

Other components of equity

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        Hedging                                          

                                                                                                                                                                                                                        Financial                  reserve                    Total equity   

                                                                                                                                                                                                                   investments                         for                     attributable   

                                                                                                                                                                                                                       available-               cash flow              to shareholders   

                                                                                                                                                            Capital                Retained                     for-sale,                 hedges,                 of Bank Julius   

                                                                                                                    Share capital                reserves                earnings              net of taxes           net of taxes               Baer & Co. Ltd.   

                                                                                                                                CHF 1000              CHF 1000              CHF 1000                  CHF 1000              CHF 1000                        CHF 1000    

                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

At 1 January 2009                                                      575 000    1 860 000    1 131 236         -144 159           -5 478           3 416 599   

Net profit attributable to shareholders of                                                                                                                                                        

Bank Julius Baer & Co. Ltd.                                                     -                    -        376 200                       -                    -              376 200   

Unrealised gains/(losses)                                                       -                    -                    -            56 583            3 125                59 708   

Realised (gains)/losses reclassified to                                                                                                                                                            

the income statement                                                             -                    -                    -            26 363                    -                26 363   

Bank Julius Baer & Co. Ltd. dividend1                                     -                    -       -120 000                       -                    -             -120 000   

Capital transfer2                                                                      -                    -         -10 810                       -                    -               -10 810   

Share-based payment expense                                               -                    -          10 638                       -                    -                10 638   

Distribution to the parent related to                                                                                                                                                                 

share-based payments                                                            -                    -         -10 638                                            -               -10 638   

At 31 December 2009                                               575 000    1 860 000    1 376 626           -61 213           -2 353           3 748 060   

                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

At 1 January 2010                                                   575 000   1 860 000   1 376 626           -61 213          -2 353          3 748 060    

Net profit attributable to shareholders of                                                                                                                                                        

Bank Julius Baer & Co. Ltd.                                                     -                    -       314 173                       -                    -             314 173    

Unrealised gains/(losses)                                                       -                    -                    -              9 451               977                10 428    

Realised (gains)/losses reclassified to                                                                                                                                                            

the income statement                                                             -                    -                    -            18 283                    -                18 283    

Bank Julius Baer & Co. Ltd. dividend1                                     -                    -      -300 000                       -                    -            -300 000    

Dividend in kind to the parent3                                               -                    -          -3 586                       -                    -                 -3 586    

Share-based payment expense                                               -                    -         16 511                       -                    -                16 511    

Distribution to the parent related to                                                                                                                                                                 

share-based payments                                                            -                    -        -16 511                                            -               -16 511    

At 31 December 2010                                            575 000   1 860 000   1 387 213           -33 479          -1 376          3 787 358    

1Dividends of CHF 52.17 per share at CHF 100.00 (2009: CHF 20.87)
2Bank Julius Baer & Co. Ltd. and Swiss & Global Asset Management Ltd. (the former asset management segment) were separated as of 1 October 2009.
Swiss & Global Asset Management and the related assets and liabilities were transferred to GAM Holding Ltd. (former Julius Baer Holding Ltd.) using book
values. The net asset is recognised as “Non-cash distribution to shareholders”.

3Dividend in kind related to the acquisition of ING Bank (Switzerland) Ltd
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Consolidated statement of cash flows

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    2010                   2009  

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    CHF 1000                       CHF 1000  

                                                                                                                                                                                                                        

Net profit                                                                                                                                                            314 173              376 200  

Adjustments to reconcile net profit to cash flow from/(used in) operating activities:                                                                                  

Non-cash items included in net profit and other adjustments:                                                                                                                      

- Depreciation of property and equipment                                                                                                           25 349                19 838  

- Amortisation of intangible assets                                                                                                                    129 173              101 030  

- Allowance for credit losses                                                                                                                                10 258                  3 503  

- Deferred tax expense/(benefit)                                                                                                                              -189               -11 522  

- Net loss/(gain) from investing acitivities                                                                                                           18 493                  8 561  

- Other non-cash income and expenses                                                                                                               16 511                10 638  

Net increase/decrease in operating assets and liabilities:                                                                                                                            

- Net due from/to banks                                                                                                                                1 154 711              895 569  

- Trading portfolios and derivative financial instruments                                                                                  -798 204         -1 693 725  

- Loans/due to customers                                                                                                                            -3 313 833          1 589 714  

- Accrued income, prepaid expenses and other assets                                                                                    -159 738                75 190  

- Accrued expenses, deferred income, other liabilities and provisions                                                               18 889             -380 902  

Adjustment for income tax expenses                                                                                                                   78 859                83 250  

Income taxes paid                                                                                                                                               -56 763               -83 198  

Cash flow from operating activities after taxes                                                                                            -2 562 311              994 146  

                                                                                                                                                                                                                        

Purchase of property and equipment and intangible assets                                                                              -92 363               -63 092  

Disposal of property and equipment and intangible assets                                                                                  7 372                          -  

Net (investment in)/divestment of financial investments available-for-sale                                                -1 878 362         -1 787 220  

Acquisition of subsidiaries, net of cash acquired                                                                                             -213 403                          -  

Cash flow from investing activities                                                                                                               -2 176 756         -1 850 312  

                                                                                                                                                                                                                        

Net money market instruments issued/(repaid)                                                                                                -13 292                22 335  

Dividend payments                                                                                                                                            -300 000             -120 000  

Issuance and repayment of long-term debt, including financial liabilities designated at fair value                  175 304              847 481  

Cash flow from financing activities                                                                                                                   -137 988              749 816  

Total                                                                                                                                                              -4 877 055             -106 350  

                                                                                                                                                                                                                        

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year                                                                             17 505 359        17 616 310  

Cash flow from operating activities after taxes                                                                                            -2 562 311              994 146  

Cash flow from investing activities                                                                                                               -2 176 756         -1 850 312  

Cash flow from financing activities                                                                                                                   -137 988              749 816  

Effects of exchange rate changes                                                                                                                      313 226                 -4 601  

Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year                                                                                       12 941 530        17 505 359  
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Cash and cash equivalents are structured as follows:

                                                                                                                                                                       31.12.2010        31.12.2009  

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    CHF 1000                       CHF 1000  

                                                                                                                                                                                                                        

Cash                                                                                                                                                                1 118 220          2 812 217  

Money market instruments                                                                                                                            5 993 112          9 086 662  

Due from banks (original maturity of less than three months)                                                                      5 830 198          5 606 480  

Total                                                                                                                                                             12 941 530        17 505 359  

                                                                                                                                                                       31.12.2010        31.12.2009  

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    CHF 1000                       CHF 1000  

Additional information                                                                                                                                                                                  

Interest received                                                                                                                                                 405 364              557 902  

Interest paid                                                                                                                                                        -53 995             -100 675  

Dividends on equities received                                                                                                                            68 585                16 093  

Total                                                                                                                                                                   419 954              473 320  
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Information on the consolidated income statement
1 Net interest income

                                                                                                                                                                 2010                   2009                          Change  

                                                                                                                                                                                                                            CHF 1000                       CHF 1000                                      %  

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                         

Interest income on amounts due from banks                                                                          33 577                36 347                     -7.6  

Interest income on loans                                                                                                        226 472              222 001                      2.0  

Interest income on money market instruments                                                                       42 867              155 052                   -72.4  

Interest income on financial investments available-for-sale                                                  123 364              120 812                      2.1  

Dividend income on financial investments available-for-sale                                                     2 328                  3 605                   -35.4  

Interest income on trading portfolios                                                                                         5 993                  1 943                  208.4  

Dividend income on trading portfolios                                                                                      66 256                12 487                  430.6  

Total interest income                                                                                                              500 857              552 247                     -9.3  

                                                                                                                                                                                                                        

Interest expense on amounts due to banks                                                                               9 310                  3 644                  155.5  

Interest expense on amounts due to customers                                                                      55 665                94 665                   -41.2  

Total interest expense                                                                                                               64 975                98 309                   -33.9  

Total                                                                                                                                       435 882              453 938                     -4.0  

2 Net fee and commission income

                                                                                                                                                                 2010                   2009                          Change  

                                                                                                                                                                                                                            CHF 1000                       CHF 1000                                      %  

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                         

Investment fund fees                                                                                                              106 534              103 187                      3.2  

Fiduciary commissions                                                                                                              19 139                25 414                   -24.7  

Portfolio and other management fees                                                                                    555 050              483 164                    14.9  

Total fee and commission from asset management                                                              680 723              611 765                    11.3  

                                                                                                                                                                                                                        

Income from brokerage and securities underwriting                                                             395 851              315 624                    25.4  

Commission income on lending activities                                                                                   3 164                  3 267                     -3.2  

Commission income on other services                                                                                     44 272                31 441                    40.8  

Total fee and commission income                                                                                      1 124 010              962 097                    16.8  

                                                                                                                                                                                                                        

Commission expense                                                                                                              252 658              205 377                    23.0  

Total                                                                                                                                       871 352              756 720                    15.1  
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3 Net trading income

                                                                                                                                                                 2010                   2009                          Change  

                                                                                                                                                                                                                            CHF 1000                       CHF 1000                                      %  

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                         

Debt instruments                                                                                                                         8 074                10 209                   -20.9  

Equity instruments                                                                                                                   -11 763                28 288                          -  

Foreign exchange                                                                                                                    322 438              252 121                    27.9  

Total                                                                                                                                       318 749              290 618                      9.7  

4 Other ordinary results

                                                                                                                                                                 2010                   2009                          Change  

                                                                                                                                                                                                                            CHF 1000                       CHF 1000                                      %  

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                         

Net gains/(losses) from disposal of financial investments available-for-sale                           -7 396                 -9 855                    25.0  

Real estate income                                                                                                                      6 182                  5 905                      4.7  

Other ordinary results                                                                                                               14 959                  4 365                  242.7  

Total                                                                                                                                          13 745                     415               3 212.0  

5 Personnel expenses

                                                                                                                                                                 2010                   2009                          Change  

                                                                                                                                                                                                                            CHF 1000                       CHF 1000                                      %  

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                         

Salaries and bonuses                                                                                                              561 018              490 899                    14.3  

Contributions to staff pension plans (defined benefits)                                                           50 909                41 286                    23.3  

Contributions to staff pension plans (defined contributions)                                                   10 148                  9 240                      9.8  

Other social security contributions                                                                                           47 311                43 134                      9.7  

Share-based payments                                                                                                              16 511                10 638                    55.2  

Other personnel expenses                                                                                                        23 715                  8 772                  170.3  

Total                                                                                                                                       709 612              603 969                    17.5  
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6 General expenses

                                                                                                                                                                 2010                   2009                          Change  

                                                                                                                                                                                                                            CHF 1000                       CHF 1000                                      %  

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                         

Occupancy expense                                                                                                                  43 214                41 763                      3.5  

IT and other equipment expense                                                                                              51 536                43 459                    18.6  

Information, communication and advertising expense                                                          104 201                87 372                    19.3  

Service expense, fees and taxes                                                                                            165 265              131 164                    26.0  

Valuation adjustments, provisions and losses                                                                          17 767                24 336                   -27.0  

Other general expenses                                                                                                                  768                     832                     -7.7  

Total                                                                                                                                       382 751              328 926                    16.4  

7 Income taxes

                                                                                                                                                                 2010                   2009                          Change  

                                                                                                                                                                                                                            CHF 1000                       CHF 1000                                      %  

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                         

Income tax on profit before taxes (expected tax expense)                                                      86 425                98 544                   -12.3  

Tax rate difference on income of components subject to foreign taxation                            -13 191               -27 972                    52.8  

Tax rate difference from local differences in domestic tax rates                                              -1 973                 -3 922                    49.7  

Lower taxed income                                                                                                                 -12 858               -13 755                      6.5  

Adjustments related to prior years                                                                                            -1 638                  1 300                          -  

Non-deductible expenses                                                                                                          21 605                18 032                    19.8  

Other                                                                                                                                               300                    -499                          -  

Actual income tax expense                                                                                                   78 670                71 728                      9.7  

A tax rate of 22% (2009: 22%) was applied in the
 calculation of income tax in Switzerland. There are
no capitalised accumulated operating loss carry-for-
wards. 

                                                                                                                                                                 2010                   2009                          Change  

                                                                                                                                                                                                                            CHF 1000                       CHF 1000                                      %  

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                         

Domestic income taxes                                                                                                             73 013                67 143                      8.7  

Foreign income taxes                                                                                                                  5 657                  4 585                    23.4  

Total                                                                                                                                          78 670                71 728                      9.7  

                                                                                                                                                                                                                        

                                                                                                                                                                                                                        

Current income taxes                                                                                                                78 859                83 250                     -5.3  

Deferred income taxes                                                                                                                  -189               -11 522                    98.4  

Total                                                                                                                                          78 670                71 728                      9.7  
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Tax effects relating to components of other comprehensive income

                                                                                                                                                                                                              2010  

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                 Tax                                        

                                                                                                                                                                                                                Before-tax                    (expense)/                      Net of tax  

                                                                                                                                                                                                                    amount                           benefit                          amount  

                                                                                                                                                                                                                            CHF 1000                       CHF 1000                       CHF 1000  

                                                                                                                                                                                                                        

Net unrealised gains/(losses) on financial investments available-for-sale                               12 151                 -2 700                  9 451  

Net realised (gains)/losses reclassified to the income statement                                                                                                                

on financial investments available-for-sale                                                                               19 349                 -1 066                18 283  

Hedging reserve for cash flow hedges                                                                                        1 253                    -276                     977  

Other comprehensive income for the year recognised directly in equity                      32 753                -4 042               28 711  

                                                                                                                                                                                                             2009  

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                 Tax                                        

                                                                                                                                                                                                                Before-tax                    (expense)/                      Net of tax  

                                                                                                                                                                                                                    amount                           benefit                          amount  

                                                                                                                                                                                                                            CHF 1000                       CHF 1000                       CHF 1000  

                                                                                                                                                                                                                        

Net unrealised gains/(losses) on financial investments available-for-sale                               65 984                 -9 401                56 583  

Net realised (gains)/losses reclassified to the income statement                                                                                                                

on financial investments available-for-sale                                                                               29 579                 -3 216                26 363  

Hedging reserve for cash flow hedges                                                                                        4 006                    -881                  3 125  

Other comprehensive income for the year recognised directly in equity                                 99 569               -13 498                86 071  
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8 Reporting by segment

Bank Julius Baer & Co. Ltd. comprised from 1 Janu-
ary 2009 until 30 September 2009 of two independ-
ent segments: private banking and asset manage-
ment. The asset management business of Bank
Julius Baer was considered to have a different char-
acter to the private banking business, therefore they
were not aggregated for segment reporting purposes
even though the asset management business was of
a lesser importance.

Since the separation of the businesses of the former
Julius Baer Holding Ltd. into two distinct, independ-
ent entities, Bank Julius Baer & Co. Ltd. engages
exclusively in private banking activities primarily in
Switzerland, Europe and Asia. The asset manage-
ment business and the related assets and liabilities
were transferred to GAM Holding Ltd (formerly Julius
Baer Holding Ltd.) at book values (see statement of
changes in equity) in 2009. The focus on pure-play
private banking has been defined by the new stra -
tegy and positioning of the Bank. It includes certain
internal supporting functions which serve entirely
the core business activities. Revenues from private
banking activities primarily encompass fees charged
for servicing and advising private clients as well as
net interest income on financial instruments.

The Bank’s new external segment reporting is based
on the internal reporting to the chief operating
 decision maker, who is responsible for allocating
resources and assesses the financial performance 
of the business. The Chief Executive Officer (CEO)
has been identified as the chief operating decision-
 maker, as he is responsible for the operational
 ma nagement of the whole Bank.

Various management reports with discrete financial
information are prepared at regular intervals for vari-
ous management levels. However, the CEO reviews
and uses for his management decisions the aggre-
gated financial information on the level of the Bank
only.

In accordance with the applicable rules and based
on the analysis of the relevant factors determining
segments, the Bank consists of the single reportable
segment Private Banking. This is in line with the new
strategy and business model of Bank Julius Baer &
Co. Ltd. and reflects the management structure and
the use of information by management in making
operating decisions.

Therefore, the Bank does not disclose separate seg-
ment information, as the external reporting provided
in these financial statements reflects the internal
management accounting.

Entity-wide disclosures

                                                                                              31.12.2010  31.12.2009              2010             2009              2010             2009  

                                                                                                                                   Total assets                                Operating income                                        Investments                                

                                                                                                                                                    CHF m                    CHF m                    CHF m                    CHF m              CHF 1000              CHF 1000  

                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

Switzerland                                                                            33 643          30 813           1 416            1 185         83 672          59 395  

Europe (excl. Switzerland)                                                     10 153          14 596               100               241                 71                 25  

Other countries                                                                       5 373            3 732               139                 89           8 620            3 672  

Less consolidation items                                                         4 627            7 874                 15                 13                    -                    -  

Total                                                                                      44 542          41 267           1 640            1 502         92 363          63 092  
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The information about geographical areas is based
on the domicile of the reporting entity. This geo-
graphical information is provided to comply with

IFRS and does not reflect the way the Bank is man-
aged.

9 Earnings per share and shares outstanding

                                                                                                                                                                                              2010                   2009  

Basic net profit per share                                                                                                                                                                            

Net profit (CHF 1000)                                                                                                                                        314 173              376 200  

Weighted average number of shares outstanding                                                                                          5 750 000          5 750 000  

Basic net profit per share (CHF)                                                                                                                             54.64                  65.43  

                                                                                                                                                                                   31.12.2010        31.12.2009  

Shares outstanding                                                                                                                                                                                      

Total shares issued                                                                                                                                         5 750 000          5 750 000  

Total                                                                                                                                                               5 750 000          5 750 000  

There are no dilutive effects.
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Information on the consolidated balance sheet
10a Due from banks

                                                                                                                                                      31.12.2010        31.12.2009                          Change  

                                                                                                                                                                                                                            CHF 1000                       CHF 1000                       CHF 1000  

                                                                                                                                                                                                                        

Due from banks                                                                                                                   7 237 372          6 656 453              580 919  

Allowance for credit losses                                                                                                        -9 679               -12 709                  3 030  

Total                                                                                                                                    7 227 693          6 643 744              583 949  

Due from banks by type of collateral:
                                                                                                                                                                                                                        

Securities collateral                                                                                                                980 361          1 748 730             -768 369  

Without collateral                                                                                                                6 247 332          4 895 014          1 352 318  

Total                                                                                                                                    7 227 693          6 643 744              583 949  

10b Loans

                                                                                                                                                      31.12.2010        31.12.2009                          Change  

                                                                                                                                                                                                                            CHF 1000                       CHF 1000                       CHF 1000  

                                                                                                                                                                                                                        

Loans                                                                                                                                 10 753 808          8 091 021          2 662 787  

Mortgages                                                                                                                            3 061 104          2 342 417              718 687  

Subtotal                                                                                                                             13 814 912        10 433 438          3 381 474  

Allowance for credit losses                                                                                                      -52 692               -52 738                       46  

Total                                                                                                                                  13 762 220        10 380 700          3 381 520  

Loans by type of collateral:
                                                                                                                                                                                                                        

Securities collateral                                                                                                             7 070 461          4 688 374          2 382 087  

Mortgage collateral                                                                                                             3 036 632          2 332 450              704 182  

Other collateral (mainly cash and fiduciary deposits)                                                         3 342 318          3 195 728              146 590  

Without collateral                                                                                                                    312 809              164 148              148 661  

Total                                                                                                                                  13 762 220        10 380 700          3 381 520  
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10c Allowance for credit losses

                                                                                                                                                                                                              2010                                               2009  

                                                                                                                                                                             Specific                       Collective                          Specific                       Collective  

                                                                                                                                                                                   CHF 1000                       CHF 1000                       CHF 1000                       CHF 1000  

                                                                                                                                                                                                                         

Balance at the beginning of the year                                                            42 295               23 152                40 753                19 778  

Write-offs                                                                                                         -9 553                          -                    -390                          -  

Increase in allowance for credit losses                                                           7 948                 2 310                  3 278                  3 374  

Decrease in allowance for credit losses                                                                   -                          -                    -171                          -  

Translation differences and other adjustments                                              -3 781                          -                 -1 175                          -  

Balance at the end of the year                                                                  36 909               25 462                42 295                23 152  

10d Impaired loans

                                                                                                                                                      31.12.2010        31.12.2009                          Change  

                                                                                                                                                                                                                            CHF 1000                       CHF 1000                       CHF 1000  

                                                                                                                                                                                                                        

Gross loans                                                                                                                               62 576                70 441                 -7 865  

Specific allowance for credit losses                                                                                        -36 909               -42 295                  5 386  

Net loans                                                                                                                                  25 667                28 146                 -2 479  
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11a Trading assets and liabilities

                                                                                                                                                      31.12.2010        31.12.2009                          Change  

                                                                                                                                                                                                                            CHF 1000                       CHF 1000                       CHF 1000  

Trading assets                                                                                                                                                                                               

Debt instruments                                                                                                                    300 944              363 340               -62 396  

of which listed                                                                                                                          271 622               266 885                   4 737  

of which unlisted                                                                                                                        29 322                 96 455                -67 133  

Equity instruments                                                                                                               2 987 799          1 987 335          1 000 464  

of which listed                                                                                                                      2 301 836               767 524           1 534 312  

of which unlisted                                                                                                                      685 963           1 219 811              -533 848  

Precious metals                                                                                                                      464 177              379 617                84 560  

Total                                                                                                                                    3 752 920          2 730 292          1 022 628  

                                                                                                                                                                                                                        

                                                                                                                                                                                                                        

Trading liabilities                                                                                                                                                                                           

Short positions - debt                                                                                                               11 699                36 728               -25 029  

of which listed                                                                                                                              8 116                   4 685                   3 431  

of which unlisted                                                                                                                          3 583                 32 043                -28 460  

Short positions - equity                                                                                                           789 183              678 158              111 025  

of which listed                                                                                                                            34 599                 57 398                -22 799  

of which unlisted                                                                                                                      754 584               620 760               133 824  

Total                                                                                                                                       800 882              714 886                85 996  

11b Reclassifications

In 2008, the Bank reclassified certain trading assets
to financial investments available-for-sale, as those
assets were no longer held for the purpose of selling
them in the near term. In 2009 and 2010, the Bank
did not reclassify any further financial assets.

The carrying amount of these financial investments
available-for-sale as at 31 December 2010 is
CHF 14.1 million, as compared to CHF 46.8 million
in the previous year and CHF 58.0 million in 2008.
Changes in fair value recognised in other compre-

hensive income amounted to CHF -2.3 mil lion (2009:
CHF 4.1 million). Financial investments at the carry-
ing amount of CHF 30.5 million (2009: CHF 17.2 mil-
lion) were sold or matured during the 2010 financial
year, with net gains recognised in the income state-
ment of CHF 0.1 million (2009: CHF 1.9 million).

For these financial investments, interest income of
CHF 0.8 million was recognised in the income state-
ment (2009: CHF 2.4 million).
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12a Financial investments available-for-sale

                                                                                                                                                      31.12.2010        31.12.2009                          Change  

                                                                                                                                                                                                                            CHF 1000                       CHF 1000                       CHF 1000  

                                                                                                                                                                                                                      

Money market instruments                                                                                             5 993 112          9 086 662         -3 093 550  

                                                                                                                                                                                                                        

Government and agency bonds                                                                                           2 360 727              917 227          1 443 500  

Financial institution bonds                                                                                                  3 216 090          2 586 023              630 067  

Corporate bonds                                                                                                                  1 716 325          1 845 075             -128 750  

Debt instruments                                                                                                              7 293 142          5 348 325          1 944 817  

of which listed                                                                                                                      6 871 875           4 764 953           2 106 922  

of which unlisted                                                                                                                      421 267               583 372              -162 105  

                                                                                                                                                                                                                        

Equity instruments                                                                                                               126 664              154 472               -27 808  

of which listed                                                                                                                              6 951                   5 754                   1 197  

of which unlisted                                                                                                                      119 713               148 718                -29 005  

Total                                                                                                                                  13 412 918        14 589 459         -1 176 541  

12b Financial investments available-for-sale – Credit ratings

                                                                                                                                             31.12.2010        31.12.2009                          Change  

                                                                                                                                                                                                                          CHF 1000                       CHF 1000                       CHF 1000  

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                      

Debt instruments by credit rating classes                                                                                                                                                 

(excluding money market instruments)                  Fitch, S&P  1          Moody's  1                                                                                   

1-2                                                                                   AAA - AA-            Aaa - Aa3         5 488 014          3 784 270          1 703 744  

3                                                                                           A+ - A-               A1 - A3         1 642 696          1 326 346              316 350  

4                                                                                  BBB+ - BBB-        Baa1 - Baa3             101 888              123 229               -21 341  

5-7                                                                                 BB+ - CCC-          Ba1 - Caa3               31 577                30 414                  1 163  

Unrated                                                                                                                                      28 967                84 066               -55 099  

Total                                                                                                                                     7 293 142          5 348 325          1 944 817  

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                      

1This document may contain information obtained from third parties, including ratings from rating agencies such as Standard & Poor’s, Moody’s, Fitch and
other similar rating agencies. Reproduction and distribution of third-party content in any form is prohibited except with the prior written permission of the
related third party. Third-party content providers do not guarantee the accuracy, completeness, timeliness or availability of any information, including
ratings, and are not responsible for any errors or omissions (negligent or otherwise), regardless of the cause, or for the results obtained from the use of
such content. Third-party content providers give no express or implied warranties, including, but not limited to, any warranties of merchantability or fitness
for a particular purpose or use. Third-party content providers shall not be liable for any direct, indirect, incidental, exemplary, compensatory, punitive,
special or consequential damages, costs, expenses, legal fees, or losses (including lost income or profits and opportunity costs) in connection with any use
of their content, including ratings. Credit ratings are statements of opinions and are not statements of fact or recommendations to purchase, hold or sell
securities. They do not address the market value of securities or the suitability of securities for investment purposes, and should not be relied on as invest-
ment advice.
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13 Intangible assets, property and equipment

                                                                                                                                                                                                         Total                                                   Other                     Total  

                                                                                                                                      Customer                                          intangible                                       property and       property and  

                                                                                                           Goodwill         relationships               Software                  assets      Bank premises             equipment           equipment  

                                                                                                                    CHF m                    CHF m                    CHF m                    CHF m                    CHF m                    CHF m                    CHF m  

                                                                                                                                                                                                                           

Historical cost                                                                                                                                                                                                  

Balance on 01.01.2009                                   1 120.8            746.2            240.8         2 107.8            288.5              92.2            380.7  

Additions                                                                     -                1.9              41.1              43.0                9.5              10.6              20.1  

Disposals/transfers1                                                   -                    -              34.5  2            34.5                    -                0.8  2              0.8  

Balance on 31.12.2009                                   1 120.8            748.1            247.4         2 116.3            298.0            102.0            400.0  

Additions                                                                     -                    -              67.3              67.3                7.3              17.7              25.0  

Acquisition of subsidiaries                                      4.3            146.4                1.6            152.3              41.7                2.4              44.1  

Disposals/transfers1                                                   -                    -                8.2                8.2                4.8                4.4                9.2  

Balance on 31.12.2010                                   1 125.1            894.5            308.1         2 327.7            342.2            117.7            459.9  

                                                                                                                                                                                                                           

                                                                                                                                                                                                                           

Depreciation and amortisation                                                                                                                                                                      

Balance on 01.01.2009                                              -            231.3            109.2            340.5              35.9              56.1              92.0  

Charge for the period                                                  -              75.5              25.5            101.0                4.6              15.2              19.8  

Disposals/transfers1                                                   -                    -              20.1              20.1                    -                0.6                0.6  

Balance on 31.12.2009                                              -            306.8            114.6            421.4              40.5              70.7            111.2  

Charge for the period                                                  -              89.2              39.9            129.1                5.9              19.4              25.3  

Disposals/transfers1                                                   -                    -                8.2                8.2                    -                4.2                4.2  

Balance on 31.12.2010                                              -            396.0            146.3            542.3              46.4              85.9            132.3  

                                                                                                                                                                                                                           

                                                                                                                                                                                                                           

Book value                                                                                                                                                                                                        

Balance on 31.12.2009                                   1 120.8            441.3            132.8         1 694.9            257.5              31.3            288.8  

Balance on 31.12.2010                               1 125.1           498.5           161.8        1 785.4           295.8              31.8           327.6  

1Includes derecognition of fully depreciated and amortised assets
2Assets transfer due to the separation transaction between Bank Julius Baer & Co. Ltd. and Swiss & Global Asset Management Ltd. as of 1 October 2009.
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Goodwill – Impairment testing

To identify any indications of impairment on good-
will, the recoverable amount based on the value in
use is determined for the respective cash-generating
unit (i.e. for the smallest identifiable groups of
assets that generate cash inflows independently
from other assets) and is subsequently compared 
to the carrying amount of that unit.

The Bank uses a proprietary model based on the dis-
counted cash flow method to calculate the recover-
able amount. The Bank estimates the free cash flows
expected to be generated from the continuing use of
the cash-generating unit based on its own four-year
financial planning, taking into account the following
key parameters and their single components: 

– assets under management;
– return on assets (RoA) on the average assets

under management (driven by fixed and perform-
ance fees, commissions, trading income and net
interest income);

– operating income and expenses; and 
– tax rate applicable.

To each of these applicable key parameters, reason-
ably expected growth assumptions are applied in
order to calculate the projected cash flows. The
Bank assumes that markets will remain more volatile
than they used to be and that short-term disruptions
cannot be excluded. However, the Bank expects in
the medium and long-term a favorable development
of the private banking activities which is reflected in
the respective growth of the key parameters. The
Bank also takes the relative strengths of itself as a
pure private banking competitor vis-à-vis its peers
into consideration, which should result in a better-
than-average business development in the respec-
tive market. Additionally, the estimates of the
expected free cash flows take into account the pro-
jected investments. The resulting free cash flows are
discounted to present value, using a pre-tax discount
rate of 9.4% (2009: 9.9%).

The Bank’s approach to determine the key assump-
tions and related growth expectations is based on
management’s knowledge and reasonable expecta-
tions of future business, using internal and external
market information, planned business initiatives and
other reasonable intentions of management. For that
purpose, the Bank uses historical information by tak-
ing into consideration the current and expected mar-
ket situations as well as the current and expected
future relative market position of the Bank vis-à-vis
its respective competitors and in its industry.

The discount rates used in the above calculation rep-
resent the Bank’s specific risk-weighted rates. 

Changes in key assumptions

Deviations of future actual results achieved vs. fore-
casted/planned key assumptions, as well as future
changes of any of the key assumptions based on a
future different assessment of the development of
relevant markets, and/or the businesses, may occur.
Such deviations may result from changes in products
and client mix, profitability, required types and inten-
sity of personnel resources, general and company-
specific driven personnel cost development and/or
changes in the implementation of known or addition
of new business initiatives and/or other internal
and/or external factors. These changes may cause
the value of the business to alter and therefore
either increase or reduce the difference between the
carrying value in the balance sheet and the unit’s
recoverable amount or may even lead to a partial
impairment of goodwill.

Management has performed sensitivity analyses on
the discount rates and growth rates applied to a
four-year forecast period. No impairment resulted
from these analyses. However, there remains a
degree of uncertainty involved in the determination
of these assumptions due to the general market
environment.
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14 Operating lease commitments

                                                                                                                                                                                   31.12.2010         31.12.2009  

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    CHF 1000                       CHF 1000  

                                                                                                                                                                                                                        

Not later than one year                                                                                                                                        37 879                36 005  

Later than one year and not later than five years                                                                                                57 068                62 237  

Later than five years                                                                                                                                           123 395                86 799  

Subtotal                                                                                                                                                             218 342              185 041  

Less sublease rentals received under non-cancellable leases                                                                            10 361                14 460  

Total                                                                                                                                                                   207 981              170 581  

Operating leases in the gross amount of CHF 37.0
million are included in operating expenses for the
2010 financial year (2009: CHF 38.5 million).

15 Assets pledged or ceded to secure own commitments 
and assets subject to retention of title

                                                                                                                                                                                                   31.12.2010                                              31.12.2009  

                                                                                                                                                                                                                  Effective                                                              Effective  

                                                                                                                                                                        Book value                  commitment                     Book value                  commitment  

                                                                                                                                                                                   CHF 1000                       CHF 1000                       CHF 1000                       CHF 1000  

                                                                                                                                                                                                                         

Securities                                                                                                     520 636             520 636              484 541              484 541  

Other                                                                                                                    492                     492                     462                     452  

Total                                                                                                            521 128             521 128              485 003              484 993  

The assets are mainly pledged for lombard limits at
central banks and for stock exchange securities
deposits.
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16 Financial liabilities designated at fair value

                                                                                                                                                                  2016-                                               

                                                                    2011          2012          2013          2014          2015          2020   31.12.2010  31.12.2009  

                                                                                                       CHF m                CHF m                CHF m                CHF m                CHF m                CHF m                    CHF m                    CHF m  

                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

Senior debt                                                                                                                                                                                                       

Fixed rate                                                 1 898.5           47.0           16.9           21.0                  -                  -        1 983.4         1 889.9  

Interest rates (ranges in %)                     1.0-37.0     0.3-11.2       0.2-9.0       1.5-3.0                  -                  -                    -                    -  

Floating rate                                               673.7         176.6           51.0           31.6              8.0         230.1        1 171.0         1 089.2  

Total                                                       2 572.2         223.6           67.9           52.6             8.0         230.1        3 154.4         2 979.1  

The table above indicates the maturities of the struc-
tured debt issues of Bank Julius Baer & Co. Ltd. with
fixed interest rate coupons ranging from 0.2% up to
68.5%. The high and low coupons generally relate 
to structured debt issues prior to the separation of
embedded derivatives. As a result, the stated inte -
rest rate generally does not reflect the effective inte -
rest rate paid to service the debt after the embedded
derivative has been separated and, where applicable,
the application of hedge accounting.

Changes in the fair value of financial liabilities desig-
nated at fair value are attributable to changes in the
market risk factors of the embedded derivatives. The
credit rating of the Bank had no material impact on
the fair value changes of these liabilities. 

17 Debt issued

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        31.12.2010        31.12.2009  

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                      CHF 1000                       CHF 1000  

                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

Money market instruments                                                                                                                                   15 210                28 502  

Total                                                                                                                                                                       15 210                28 502  
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18a Deferred tax assets

                                                                                                                                                                                   31.12.2010        31.12.2009  

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    CHF 1000                       CHF 1000  

                                                                                                                                                                                                                        

Balance at the beginning of the year                                                                                                                               -                          -  

Income statement - credit                                                                                                                                            91                          -  

Balance at the end of the year                                                                                                                                 91                          -  

18b Deferred tax liabilities

                                                                                                                                                                                   31.12.2010        31.12.2009  

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    CHF 1000                       CHF 1000  

                                                                                                                                                                                                                        

Balance at the beginning of the year                                                                                                                   85 715                83 740  

Income statement - credit                                                                                                                                           -98               -11 522  

Acquisition of subsidiaries                                                                                                                                   29 715                          -  

Recognised directly in equity                                                                                                                                 4 042                13 497  

Balance at the end of the year                                                                                                                       119 374                85 715  

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                  

The components of deferred tax liabilities are as follows:
                                                                                                                                                                                                                        

Provisions                                                                                                                                                             53 976                53 976  

Property and equipment                                                                                                                                       13 812                10 182  

Financial investments available-for-sale                                                                                                              24 072                21 408  

Intangible assets                                                                                                                                                  27 514                     149  

Total deferred tax liabilities                                                                                                                           119 374                85 715  
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19 Provisions

                                                                                                                                                                                             2010                   2009  

                                                                                                                             Restructuring                     Legal risks                              Other                              Total                              Total  

                                                                                                                                          CHF 1000                       CHF 1000                       CHF 1000                       CHF 1000                       CHF 1000  

                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

Balance at the beginning of the year                                             -               14 353                 2 338               16 691                36 537  

Utilised during the year                                                       -8 106                -7 317                          -              -15 423               -25 384  

Provisions made during the year                                        15 420                 3 482                          -               18 902                  8 693  

Provisions reversed during the year                                              -                    -756                          -                    -756                 -2 814  

Acquisition of subsidaries                                                              -               13 342                          -               13 342                 -2 814  

Other adjustments                                                                         -                -1 482                          -                -1 482                    -341  

Balance at the end of the year                                         7 314               21 622                 2 338               31 274                13 877  

                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

Maturity of provisions                                                                                                                                                                                    

Up to one year                                                                      7 314                 1 366                          -                 8 680                          -  

Over one year                                                                                 -               20 256                 2 338               22 594                13 877  

                                                                                                                                                                                                                         

                                                                                                                                                                                                                         

Details to restructuring provisions                                                                                                                                                              

Balance at the beginning of the year                                                                                                                                -                17 479  

Provisions made during the year                                                                                                                           15 420                          -  

Provisions used:                                                                                                                                                                                                

– Personnel                                                                                                                                                             -7 800               -17 479  

– Occupancy expense                                                                                                                                                 -306                          -  

Balance at the end of the year                                                                                                                             7 314                          -  

The restructuring provisions made during the 2010
financial year relate to the acquisition of ING Bank
(Switzerland) Ltd (see page 73).

The Bank is involved in various legal proceedings in
the course of normal business operations. The cur-
rent business environment involves substantial legal
and regulatory risks, the impact of which on the
financial position or profitability of the Bank –
depending on the status of related proceedings – is
difficult to assess. The Bank establishes provisions
for pending and threatened legal proceedings if the
management is of the opinion that such proceedings
are more likely than not to result in a financial obli-
gation or loss or if the dispute for economic reasons
should be settled without acknowledgment of any
wrongdoing on the part of the Bank and if the
amount of such obligation or loss can be reasonably
estimated. Described below are certain proceedings
that might have a material effect on the Bank.

In 2010, litigation was commenced against Bank
Julius Baer & Co. Ltd., and numerous other financial
institutions by the liquidators of the Fairfield funds,
having acted as feeder funds for the Madoff (Ponzi)
investment schemes, in the courts of New York and
the British Virgin Islands. Plaintiff(s) have asserted
claims to avoid, and for mistake and restitution
based on, approximately USD 1.8 billion in payments
made by the Fairfield funds and received by the
Bank and overall more than 80 further defendants.
The complaints also refer to, and in some cases
include as defendants, the unnamed beneficial own-
ers of the accounts on whose behalf the payments
were made. The current status of the proceedings
does not allow a reliable allocation of the claimed
amounts to the Bank and the other defendants, and
consequently in general a meaningful assessment of
the potential outcome is not possible yet. The Bank
is challenging the complaints on procedural and sub-
stantive grounds and has taken further measures to
defend and protect its interests.
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In connection with certain private banking client
accounts managed by an external asset manager
and previously held with the former New York
branch of the Bank, as custodian and lender, there
are civil legal proceedings pending before New York
State Court against the Bank alleging breach of con-
tract, breach of fiduciary duty, negligence, conver-
sion, unjust enrichment and/or fraud, and unautho-
rised pledging of client assets arising from and
before 2001 when an external asset manager sent
forged statements to certain clients and moved
funds from certain clients’ accounts, and pledged
assets in certain clients’ accounts, to cover losses in
others. Proceedings before a New York arbitration

panel in the same matter involving some of the same
claimants have been closed in 2010 largely in favour
of the Bank, among others also clearly rejecting any
allegations of fraud, conspiracy and the like (dis-
puted claims, without interest and unquantifiable
claims for punitive damages and counterclaims, all
court and arbitration proceedings – the latter closed
in the meantime – initially amounted to approxi-
mately USD 105 million). Nevertheless, the affected
claimants continue with their proceedings that
include challenging the arbitration award in state
court. The Bank is opposing these claims and has
taken appropriate steps and measures to defend its
interests.

F-23

FP046321
Rectangle



Financial Statements IFRS Bank Julius Baer & Co. Ltd. 2010

60

Additional information
20 Related party transactions

                                                                                                                                                                                   31.12.2010        31.12.2009  

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    CHF 1000                       CHF 1000  

                                                                                                                                                                                                                        

Key management personnel compensation1                                                                                                                                            

Salaries and other short-term employee benefits                                                                                               13 025                  8 378  

Post-employment benefits                                                                                                                                         678                     393  

Share-based payments                                                                                                                                           5 466                  4 505  

Total                                                                                                                                                                     19 169                13 276  

                                                                                                                                                                                                                        

Receivables from                                                                                                                                                                                          

Julius Baer Group entities                                                                                                                                  897 346              318 304  

significant shareholders2                                                                                                                                        1 725                  1 463  

key management personnel1                                                                                                                                18 531                36 976  

own pension funds                                                                                                                                                           -                       80  

Total                                                                                                                                                                   917 602              356 823  

                                                                                                                                                                                                                        

Liabilities to                                                                                                                                                                                                   

Julius Baer Group entities                                                                                                                                  650 964              417 255  

significant shareholders2                                                                                                                                    804 600              627 397  

key management personnel1                                                                                                                                16 842                34 457  

own pension funds                                                                                                                                                  1 676                  1 092  

Total                                                                                                                                                               1 474 082          1 080 201  

                                                                                                                                                                                                                        

Credit guarantees to                                                                                                                                                                                    

Julius Baer Group entities                                                                                                                                     21 394                  8 709  

significant shareholders2                                                                                                                                        7 532                  8 931  

key management personnel1                                                                                                                                     875                       18  

Total                                                                                                                                                                     29 801                17 658  

                                                                                                                                                                                                                        

Income from services provided to                                                                                                                                                             

Julius Baer Group entities                                                                                                                                     40 627                53 820  

significant shareholders2                                                                                                                                      59 333                15 456  

key management personnel1                                                                                                                                     386                     893  

Total                                                                                                                                                                   100 346                70 169  

                                                                                                                                                                                                                        

Services provided by                                                                                                                                                                                    

Julius Baer Group entities                                                                                                                                     25 035                13 618  

significant shareholders2                                                                                                                                        3 890                  1 474  

Total                                                                                                                                                                     28 925                15 092  

1Board of Directors and Group Executive Board
2Julius Baer Group Ltd.
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The loans granted to key management personnel
consist of lombard loans on a secured basis (through
pledging of the securities portfolios) and mortgage
loans on a fixed and variable basis.

The interest rates of the lombard loans and mort-
gage loans are in line with the terms and conditions
that are available to other employees, which are in
line with the terms and conditions granted to third
parties, though employees of the Group are granted
a discounted rate of the Bank’s refinancing rate plus
0.25% for fixed mortgages and 0.5% for money mar-

ket mortgages respectively. Variable mortgages are
granted at client rates minus 1%. Interest rates
of 0.64% to 4.55% are applied to the mortgage port-
folio as at 31 December 2010. The residual maturi-
ties of the mortgage loans as at 31 December 2010
range between four days and ten years. Interest
rates ranging from 0.49% to 3.45% are charged on
the fixed-term lombard loans outstanding as at
31 December 2010.

Other financial services are transacted at arm’s
length.
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21 Pension plans and other employee benefits

Actuarial calculation of pension obligations with respect to employees1

                                                                                                                                                                                              2010                   2009  

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    CHF 1000                       CHF 1000  

1. Development of pension obligations and assets                                                                                                                                 

Present value of funded obligation at the beginning of the year                                                                  -1 284 042         -1 285 497  

Acquisitions/transfer from restructuring reserve                                                                                            -141 494                  2 868  

Service cost                                                                                                                                                         -74 600               -68 022  

Interest cost                                                                                                                                                        -45 532               -41 622  

Settlements                                                                                                                                                             2 351                 -2 262  

Benefits paid                                                                                                                                                         53 807                45 328  

Actuarial gain/(loss)                                                                                                                                         -110 027                65 593  

Translation differences                                                                                                                                           1 158                    -428  

Present value of funded obligation at the end of the year                                                                            -1 598 379         -1 284 042  

                                                                                                                                                                                                                        

Fair value of plan assets at the beginning of the year                                                                                   1 295 323          1 149 805  

Acquisition/transfer from restructuring reserve                                                                                               124 664                 -2 868  

Expected return on plan assets                                                                                                                           64 381                51 862  

Employer’s contributions                                                                                                                                      55 357                73 383  

Employees’ contributions                                                                                                                                     25 513                23 508  

Settlements                                                                                                                                                            -2 351                  2 137  

Benefits paid                                                                                                                                                        -53 807               -45 328  

Actuarial gain/(loss)                                                                                                                                             10 047                42 355  

Translation differences                                                                                                                                          -1 039                     469  

Fair value of plan assets at the end of the year                                                                                             1 518 088          1 295 323  

                                                                                                                                                                                   31.12.2010        31.12.2009  

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    CHF 1000                       CHF 1000  

2. Balance sheet                                                                                                                                                                                           

Fair value of plan assets                                                                                                                                 1 518 088          1 295 323  

Present value of funded obligation                                                                                                                -1 598 379         -1 284 042  

(Unfunded)/funded status                                                                                                                                  -80 291                11 281  

Unrecognised plan assets                                                                                                                                                -               -10 790  

Unrecognised actuarial (gain)/loss                                                                                                                      77 350                  8 830  

Translation differences                                                                                                                                           1 039                     883  

(Accrued)/prepaid pension cost                                                                                                                           -1 902                10 204  

1Benefit obligations and pension costs appear with a negative sign.

The pension plan assets are invested in accordance
with local laws and include no shares of Julius Baer
Group Ltd.
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                                                                                                                                                                                              2010                   2009  

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    CHF 1000                       CHF 1000  

                                                                                                                                                                                                                        

3. Income statement                                                                                                                                                                                    

Service cost                                                                                                                                                         -74 600               -68 022  

Interest cost                                                                                                                                                        -45 532               -41 622  

Expected return on plan assets                                                                                                                           64 381                51 862  

Amortisation of actuarial gain/(loss)                                                                                                                         121                     278  

Recognised actuarial gain/(loss)                                                                                                                        -31 582                  3 624  

Increase/(decrease) of unrecognised plan assets                                                                                              10 790               -10 790  

Settlements                                                                                                                                                                      -                    -125  

Net periodic pension cost                                                                                                                                   -76 422               -64 795  

Employees’ contributions                                                                                                                                     25 513                23 509  

Expense recognised in the income statement                                                                                              -50 909               -41 286  

                                                                                                                                                                                              2010                   2009  

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    CHF 1000                       CHF 1000  

4. Movement in the net asset (or liability)                                                                                                                                                

(Accrued)/prepaid pension cost at the beginning of the year                                                                            10 204               -21 636  

Acquisitions                                                                                                                                                         -16 830                          -  

Translation differences                                                                                                                                               276                    -257  

                                                                                                                                                                                                                        

Expense recognised in the income statement                                                                                                    -50 909               -41 286  

Employer’s contributions                                                                                                                                      55 357                73 383  

Amount recognised in the balance sheet                                                                                                        -1 902                10 204  

                                                                                                                                                                                                                        

(Accrued)/prepaid pension cost                                                                                                                           -1 902                10 204  

(Accrued)/prepaid pension cost                                                                                                                       -1 902                10 204  

                                                                                                                                                                                                                        

Actual return on plan assets                                                                                                                            74 428                94 217  

                                                                                                                                                                                              2010                   2009  

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   %                                      %  

5. Asset allocation                                                                                                                                                                                        

Cash                                                                                                                                                                          2.69                    1.50  

Debt instruments                                                                                                                                                    37.19                  42.65  

Equity instruments                                                                                                                                                  25.92                  26.33  

Real estate                                                                                                                                                              12.93                  13.02  

Other                                                                                                                                                                       21.27                  16.50  

Total                                                                                                                                                                     100.00                100.00  
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                                                                                           31.12.2010        31.12.2009        31.12.2008        31.12.2007        31.12.2006  

                                                                                                                                          CHF 1000                       CHF 1000                       CHF 1000                       CHF 1000                       CHF 1000  

6. Defined benefit pensions plans                                                                                                                                                                

Fair value of plan assets                                               1 518 088          1 295 323          1 149 805          1 232 094          1 222 887  

Present value of funded obligation                              -1 598 379         -1 284 042         -1 285 497         -1 212 979         -1 240 068  

(Unfunded)/funded status                                                -80 291                11 281             -135 692                19 115               -17 181  

                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

Experience adjustment on plan liabilities                         -31 029                66 532                 -2 352               -35 643               -24 808  

Change in assumptions adjustment on plan liabilities     -78 998                    -939                30 650                64 683                 -8 189  

Experience adjustment on plan assets                              10 047                42 355             -221 777                 -4 114                44 542  

Total actuarial gain/(loss)                                             -99 980              107 948             -193 479                24 926                11 545  

Defined contribution pension plans

Bank Julius Baer & Co. Ltd. maintains a number of
defined contribution pension plans, primarily outside
Switzerland. In the case of defined contribution pen-
sion plans, the pension expenses are charged to the
income statement in the corresponding financial year. 
The expenses for contributions to these pension
plans amounted to CHF 10.1 million during the 2010
financial year (2009: CHF 9.2 million).

Actuarial calculation of pension assets and
obligations

The latest actuarial calculation was carried out as 
at 31 December 2010. The actuarial assumptions
are based on local economic conditions and are as
follows for Switzerland which accounts for about
99% of all benefit obligations and plan assets:

                                                                                                                                                                                              2010                   2009  

                                                                                                                                                                                                                        

Discount rate                                                                                                                                                          2.60%                  3.25%  

Expected net return on plan assets                                                                                                                       3.80%                  4.50%  

Average future salary increases                                                                                                                             2.00%                  1.50%  

Future pension increases                                                                                                                                       0.00%                  0.00%  

The expected return on funded pension plan assets
is based on long-term historical performance of the
asset categories as well as expectations for future
market performance.

The expected employer contributions for the 2011
financial year are estimated at CHF 52.2 million.
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22 Securities transactions

                                                                                                                                                                                   31.12.2010        31.12.2009  

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          CHF m                             CHF m  

Securities lending and borrowing transactions /                                                                                                                                    

repurchase and reverse repurchase transactions                                                                                                                                   

Receivables from cash collateral provided in securities                                                                                                                                

borrowing and reverse repurchase transactions                                                                                                    402.5               1 260.7  

Obligations to return cash collateral received in securities                                                                                                                           

lending and repurchase transactions                                                                                                                     585.3                  320.4  

Own securities lent as well as securities provided                                                                                                                                        

as collateral for borrowed securities under securities                                                                                                                                   

borrowing and repurchase transactions                                                                                                             1 105.0               1 300.5  

of which securities the right to pledge or sell                                                                                                                                                   

has been granted without restriction                                                                                                                    1 105.0                1 300.5  

Securities borrowed as well as securities received                                                                                                                                       

as collateral for loaned securities under securities                                                                                                                                       

lending and reverse repurchase transactions                                                                                                     4 594.6               8 214.8  

of which repledged or resold securities                                                                                                                3 841.7                3 670.0  
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23 Derivative financial instruments

Derivatives held for trading

                                                                                                                                                                                                                Contract/                          Positive                        Negative  

                                                                                                                                                                                                     Notional amount         replacement value         replacement value  

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                 CHF m                             CHF m                             CHF m  

Foreign exchange derivatives                                                                                                                                                                     

Forward contracts                                                                                                                  94 096.4               1 511.7               1 605.5  

Futures                                                                                                                                           52.2                          -                      0.9  

Options (OTC)                                                                                                                         43 642.0                  715.3                  644.6  

Total foreign exchange derivatives 31.12.2010                                                           137 790.6              2 227.0              2 251.0  

Total foreign exchange derivatives 31.12.2009                                                                  156 497.8               1 322.9               1 286.5  

                                                                                                                                                                                                                        

Interest rate derivatives                                                                                                                                                                              

Swaps                                                                                                                                        3 879.3                    31.1                    32.3  

Futures                                                                                                                                         348.7                      0.6                      0.8  

Options (OTC)                                                                                                                               350.9                      1.3                      1.2  

Total interest rate derivatives 31.12.2010                                                                        4 578.9                    33.0                    34.3  

Total interest rate derivatives 31.12.2009                                                                              2 329.8                    29.2                    28.3  

                                                                                                                                                                                                                        

Precious metals derivatives                                                                                                                                                                        

Forward contracts                                                                                                                     3 289.2                  102.3                  108.0  

Futures                                                                                                                                         145.5                          -                      1.2  

Options (OTC)                                                                                                                         12 649.1                  136.1                  123.7  

Total precious metals derivatives 31.12.2010                                                               16 083.8                 238.4                 232.9  

Total precious metals derivatives 31.12.2009                                                                       11 274.2                  230.1                  220.3  

                                                                                                                                                                                                                        

Equity/indices derivatives                                                                                                                                                                           

Futures                                                                                                                                         431.3                      0.7                      3.4  

Options (OTC)                                                                                                                           9 733.3                  163.4                  143.1  

Options traded                                                                                                                          2 026.0                    37.3                    69.2  

Total equity/indices derivatives 31.12.2010                                                                  12 190.6                 201.4                 215.7  

Total equity/indices derivatives 31.12.2009                                                                           6 142.4                  262.4                  216.1  

                                                                                                                                                                                                                        

Other derivatives                                                                                                                                                                                          

Futures                                                                                                                                         223.8                          -                    19.7  

Total other derivatives 31.12.2010                                                                                        223.8                          -                    19.7  

Total other derivatives 31.12.2009                                                                                             465.9                      6.0                      8.9  

                                                                                                                                                                                                                        

Total derivatives held for trading 31.12.2010                                                              170 867.7              2 699.8              2 753.6  

Total derivatives held for trading 31.12.2009                                                                     176 710.1               1 850.6               1 760.1  

                                                                                                                                                                                                                        

F-30

FP046321
Rectangle



Financial Statements IFRS Bank Julius Baer & Co. Ltd. 2010
Additional information

67

Derivatives held for hedging

                                                                                                                                                                                                                Contract/                          Positive                        Negative  

                                                                                                                                                                                                     Notional amount         replacement value         replacement value  

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                 CHF m                             CHF m                             CHF m  

Derivatives designated as cash flow hedges                                                                                                                                            

Interest rate swaps                                                                                                                        33.8                      0.5                      0.9  

                                                                                                                                                                                                                        

Total derivatives held for hedging 31.12.2010                                                                       33.8                      0.5                      0.9  

Total derivatives held for hedging 31.12.2009                                                                           318.1                      0.5                      8.0  

Total derivative financial instruments 31.12.2010                                                      170 901.5              2 700.3              2 754.5  

Total derivative financial instruments 31.12.2009                                                              177 028.2               1 851.1               1 768.1  
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24a Financial instruments by category

Financial assets

                                                                                                                                            31.12.2010                                    31.12.2009  

                                                                                                                                                                        Book value                       Fair value                     Book value                       Fair value  

                                                                                                                                                                                        CHF m                             CHF m                             CHF m                             CHF m  

Cash, loans and receivables                                                                                                                                                                         

Cash                                                                                                              1 118.2              1 118.2               2 812.2               2 812.2  

Due from banks                                                                                            7 227.7              7 240.3               6 643.7               6 650.0  

Loans                                                                                                          13 762.2            13 959.5             10 380.7             10 556.0  

Accrued income                                                                                               136.4                 136.4                  120.3                  120.3  

Total                                                                                                           22 244.5            22 454.4             19 956.9             20 138.5  

                                                                                                                                                                                                                         

Held for trading                                                                                                                                                                                              

Trading assets                                                                                               3 752.9              3 752.9               2 730.3               2 730.3  

Derivative financial instruments                                                                   2 699.8              2 699.8               1 850.6               1 850.6  

Total                                                                                                             6 452.7              6 452.7               4 580.9               4 580.9  

                                                                                                                                                                                                                         

Derivatives designated as hedging instruments                                                                                                                                       

Derivative financial instruments                                                                           0.5                      0.5                      0.5                      0.5  

Total                                                                                                                     0.5                      0.5                      0.5                      0.5  

                                                                                                                                                                                                                         

Available-for-sale                                                                                                                                                                                           

Financial investments available-for-sale                                                     13 412.9            13 412.9             14 589.5             14 589.5  

Total                                                                                                           13 412.9            13 412.9             14 589.5             14 589.5  

                                                                                                                                                                                                                         

Total financial assets                                                                               42 110.6            42 320.5             39 127.8             39 309.4  
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Financial liabilities

                                                                                                                                            31.12.2010                                    31.12.2009  

                                                                                                                                                                        Book value                       Fair value                     Book value                       Fair value  

                                                                                                                                                                                        CHF m                             CHF m                             CHF m                             CHF m  

Financial liabilities at amortised costs                                                                                                                                                       

Due to banks                                                                                                 4 955.4              4 956.1               4 183.3               4 183.3  

Due to customers                                                                                       28 407.3            28 440.8             27 341.1             27 376.1  

Debt issued                                                                                                         15.2                    15.2                    28.5                    28.5  

Accrued expenses                                                                                            105.3                 105.3                    84.3                    84.3  

Total                                                                                                           33 483.2            33 517.4             31 637.2             31 672.2  

                                                                                                                                                                                                                         

Held for trading                                                                                                                                                                                              

Trading liabilities                                                                                              800.9                 800.9                  714.9                  714.9  

Derivative financial instruments                                                                   2 753.6              2 753.6               1 760.1               1 760.1  

Total                                                                                                             3 554.5              3 554.5               2 475.0               2 475.0  

                                                                                                                                                                                                                         

Derivatives designated as hedging instruments                                                                                                                                       

Derivative financial instruments                                                                           0.9                      0.9                      8.0                      8.0  

Total                                                                                                                     0.9                      0.9                      8.0                      8.0  

                                                                                                                                                                                                                         

Designated at fair value                                                                                                                                                                                

Financial liabilities designated at fair value                                                  3 154.4              3 154.4               2 979.1               2 979.1  

Total                                                                                                             3 154.4              3 154.4               2 979.1               2 979.1  

                                                                                                                                                                                                                         

Total financial liabilities                                                                          40 193.0            40 227.2             37 099.3             37 134.3  

                                                                                                                                                                                                                         

Total difference between fair value and book value,                                                                                                                                

excluding deferred taxes                                                                                                         175.7                                              146.6  

The following methods are used in calculating the
fair value of financial instruments in the balance
sheet:

Short-term financial instruments

Financial instruments with a maturity or a refinan -
cing profile of one year or less are generally classi-
fied as short-term. This applies for the balance sheet
items cash and money market instruments. Depen -
ding on the maturity, it also includes the following:
due from banks; loans; mortgages; due to banks;
due to customers and debt issued. For short-term
financial instruments which do not have a market

price published by a recognised stock exchange or
notable market (referred to hereinafter as a market
price), the book value fundamentally approximates
the fair value.

Long-term financial instruments

Depending on the maturity, these include the follo -
wing balance sheet items: due from banks; loans;
mortgages; due to banks; due to customers and debt
issued. The fair value of long-term financial instru-
ments, which have a maturity or a refinancing profile
of more than one year, is derived by using the net
present value method.
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Trading assets and financial investments
available-for-sale

For the majority of the trading assets and the finan-
cial investments available-for-sale (see Notes 11 and
12), the fair value corresponds to the market price.
The fair value of instruments without a market price
is derived by using generally accepted valuation
methods.

Derivative financial instruments

The fair value of the derivative financial instruments
is derived primarily by using uniform models. If avail-
able, the market price is used for derivative instru-
ments.

24b Financial instruments – Fair value determination

For listed trading assets and financial investments
available-for-sale as well as for exchange-traded
derivatives and other financial instruments whose
prices are quoted in an active market, the fair value
is determined directly from the quoted market prices
(level 1).

For financial instruments for which quoted market
prices are not directly available, fair values are esti-
mated using valuation techniques or models based
wherever possible on assumptions supported by
observable market prices or rates existing on the
balance sheet date (level 2). This is the case for the
majority of OTC derivatives, most unlisted financial
instruments, and other items that are not traded in
active markets. The main pricing models and valua-
tion techniques applied include forward pricing and
swap models using present-value calculations, and
option models such as the Black-Scholes model or

generalisations of that model. The values derived
from applying these models and techniques are sig-
nificantly impacted by the choice of the valuation
model used and the underlying assumptions made,
such as the amounts and timing of future cash flows,
discount rates, volatility, or credit risk.

For certain financial instruments, neither quoted
market prices nor valuation techniques or models
based on observable market prices are available for
determining the fair value. In these cases, fair value
is estimated indirectly using valuation techniques or
models based on reasonable assumptions reflecting
market conditions (level 3). In 2010, Bank Julius
Baer & Co. Ltd. did not have or transferred any such
instruments.

The fair value of financial instruments carried at fair
value are determined as follows:
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                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                               31.12.2010  

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                      Valuation technique                                        

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          market-                                        

                                                                                                                                                                                               Quoted market price          observable inputs                              Total  

                                                                                                                                                                                                                     Level 1                           Level 2                                        

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                 CHF m                             CHF m                             CHF m  

Determination of fair values                                                                                                                                                                        

Trading assets                                                                                                                           3 054.0                  234.7              3 288.7  

Derivative financial instruments                                                                                                    37.8               2 662.5              2 700.3  

Financial investments available-for-sale                                                                                      126.7             13 286.2            13 412.9  

Total assets at fair value                                                                                                      3 218.5            16 183.4            19 401.9  

                                                                                                                                                                                                                        

Trading liabilities                                                                                                                          535.1                  265.8                 800.9  

Derivative financial instruments                                                                                                    95.3               2 659.2              2 754.5  

Financial liabilities designated at fair value                                                                              2 029.3               1 125.1              3 154.4  

Total liabilities at fair value                                                                                                  2 659.7              4 050.1              6 709.8  

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              31.12.2009  

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                      Valuation technique                                        

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          market-                                        

                                                                                                                                                                                               Quoted market price          observable inputs                              Total  

                                                                                                                                                                                                                     Level 1                           Level 2                                        

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                 CHF m                             CHF m                             CHF m  

Determination of fair values                                                                                                                                                                            

Trading assets                                                                                                                           2 466.7                  263.6               2 730.3  

Derivative financial instruments                                                                                                    38.7               1 812.4               1 851.1  

Financial investments available-for-sale                                                                                      154.5             14 435.0             14 589.5  

Total assets at fair value                                                                                                           2 659.9             16 511.0             19 170.9  

                                                                                                                                                                                                                        

Trading liabilities                                                                                                                          488.2                  226.7                  714.9  

Derivative financial instruments                                                                                                    86.8               1 681.3               1 768.1  

Financial liabilities designated at fair value                                                                              1 397.6               1 581.5               2 979.1  

Total liabilities at fair value                                                                                                       1 972.6               3 489.5               5 462.1  

Changes in fair value recognised in profit and
loss during the period that were estimated using
valuation techniques

Total results from trading operations came to
CHF 318.7 million for the 2010 financial year (2009:
CHF 290.6 million). This figure represents the net
result from various products traded across different
business activities, including the effect of foreign
currency translation, and including both realised and
unrealised income. Unrealised income is determined
from changes in fair value, using quoted prices in
active markets when available, and is otherwise esti-
mated using valuation techniques. 

Included in the unrealised portion of the results from
trading operations are net losses from changes in
fair values of CHF 131.8 million (2009: net gain
CHF 247.9 million) on financial instruments whose
fair value was estimated using valuation techniques.
These valuation techniques included models such as
those described above, which range from relatively
simple models based on observable market factors,
to more complex models based on assumptions or
estimates reflecting market conditions.

The results from trading operations are frequently
generated through transactions involving several
financial instruments, or subject to hedging or other
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risk management techniques. This may result in dif-
ferent portions of the transactions being valued
using different methods.

Consequently, the changes in fair value recognised
in profit or loss during the reporting period that were
estimated using valuation techniques represent only
a portion of the results from trading operations. In

many cases, these amounts were offset by other
financial instruments or transactions that were
realised or valued using quoted market prices or
rates. The amount of such income for 2010, inclu -
ding the effect of foreign currency translation on
unrealised transactions, was a gain of CHF 450.5
 million (2009: CHF 34.7 million).

25 Companies consolidated as at 31 December 2010

                                                                                                                                                                       Head Office                        Currency                 Share capital               Equity interest
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                 m                                      %  

Banks                                                                                                                                                                                                               

Bank Julius Baer & Co. Ltd.                                                                              Zurich                     CHF              575.000                     100  

Branches in Basle, Berne, Brig, Crans-Montana, Geneva, Guernsey,                                                                                                                    

Hong Kong, Kreuzlingen, Lausanne, Lucerne, Lugano, Singapore,                                                                                                                        

Sion, St. Gallen, St. Moritz, Verbier, Zug                                                                                                                                                                 

Representative Offices in Abu Dhabi, Dubai, Istanbul,                                                                                                                                           

Moscow, Santiago de Chile                                                                                                                                                                                      

including                                                                                                                                                                                                           

Bank Julius Baer Nominees (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.                                          Singapore                     SGD                   0.000                      100  

Julius Baer (Singapore) Ltd.                                                                             Singapore                     SGD                 25.000                      100  

BJBJ (Jersey) Limited                                                                                              Jersey                      CHF                   5.000                      100  

Changes in the companies consolidated:

– ING Bank (Switzerland) Ltd, Geneva, new and
merged into Bank Julius Baer & Co. Ltd., Zurich

F-36

FP046321
Rectangle



Financial Statements IFRS Bank Julius Baer & Co. Ltd. 2010
Additional information

73

26 Acquisitions

On 15 January 2010, Bank Julius Baer & Co. Ltd.
acquired ING Bank (Switzerland) Ltd, a fully owned
subsidiary of ING Group NV, including its subsidiary
in Jersey. The Bank paid a total consideration of CHF
451.0 million in cash. The purchase price was fully
funded by existing excess capital of the Bank. ING
Bank (Switzerland) Ltd, which was active in private

banking business, has been fully integrated into
Bank Julius Baer & Co. Ltd. At the time of acquisi-
tion, the assets under management amounted to
CHF 11.9 billion.

The assets and liabilities of the acquired entity were
recorded as follows:

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             Fair value  

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                            CHF 1000  

Assets                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Cash                                                                                                                                                                                                 237 552  

Due from banks                                                                                                                                                                           1 432 887  

Loans1                                                                                                                                                                                              535 327  

Financial investments available-for-sale                                                                                                                                          349 972  

Customer relationship                                                                                                                                                                     146 407  

Goodwill                                                                                                                                                                                               4 348  

All other assets                                                                                                                                                                                  81 868  

Total                                                                                                                                                                                            2 788 361  

                                                                                                                                                                                                                        

                                                                                                                                                                                                                        

Liabilities and equity                                                                                                                                                                                    

Due to banks                                                                                                                                                                                   692 904  

Due to customers                                                                                                                                                                        1 524 451  

Deferred tax liabilities                                                                                                                                                                       29 715  

All other liabilities                                                                                                                                                                              90 336  

Total liabilities                                                                                                                                                                              2 337 406  

Equity                                                                                                                                                                                               450 955  

Total                                                                                                                                                                                            2 788 361  

1At the acquisition date, the gross contractual amount of loans acquired was CHF 555.3 million.

The transaction resulted in goodwill of CHF 4.3
 million, which represents expected synergies and
growth opportunities from the combined private
banking activities. Other intangible assets recog-

nised consist of CHF 146.4 million for the existing
customer relationships of the acquired entity, which
are amortised over an expected useful life of ten
years.
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27 Share-based payments

Equity Participation Programmes

The Compensation Committee of the Board of Direc-
tors is responsible for determining and making
changes to all of the equity-based incentives. The
programmes described below reflect the plan land-
scape as at 31 December 2010. However, the two
new plans (i.e. Premium Share Plan and Incentive
Share Plan, see below) have not yet been imple-
mented fully. The shares of Julius Baer Group Ltd.
required for the equity-based incentives are pro-
cured from the market. 

Staff Participation Plan

The Staff Participation Plan of Bank Julius Baer & Co.
Ltd. offers employees the opportunity to purchase
shares of Julius Baer Group Ltd. at a discount. The
discount is defined annually and may change from
year to year. The shares acquired by the participants
are blocked from sale for three years following pur-
chase.

The objective of this plan is to strengthen the identi-
fication with the Bank and its future development of
employees on all levels of the organisation. The offer
price for the 2010 Staff Participation Plan was 25%
below the average weighted market value of the
shares of the Julius Baer Group Ltd. for the period
from 1 March until 12 March 2010.

Equity Bonus Plan

Up to 2006, Senior Management had the possibility
to choose to have part or all of their bonus paid out
in the form of the former Julius Baer Holding Ltd.
shares and/or options on such shares at market
price. The shares and options acquired in this way
are subject to a sales restriction period.

Long-Term Incentive Plan

The Long-Term Incentive Plan (LTI) of Bank Julius
Baer & Co. Ltd. is aimed at employees who have a
significant influence on the Bank’s long-term devel-

opment and financial results. The purpose of the LTI
is to strengthen long-term commitment to the Bank
and to foster interdisciplinary teamwork required for
the long-term success of the organisation as a
whole. LTI is part of the total compensation of the
Board of Directors and in some individual cases the
LTI is used to compensate new hires for their lost
long-term incentives forfeited by their previous
employer due to resignation.

LTI participants are granted a number of shares
which vest in equal one-third portions over a period
of three years. The shares are transferred to the
employees at vesting, subject to continued employ-
ment and any other conditions set out in the plan
rules, and remain blocked from sale until the third
anniversary of the grant. In case of termination of
employment before the end of the plan period for
any other reason than death, disability or retirement,
unvested shares will be forfeited.

Until vesting, the granted shares are managed by the
Loteco Foundation. The Loteco Foundation hedges
its liabilities from the LTI on grant date through the
purchase of the corresponding shares from the mar-
ket.

The Bank finances these shares and options pur-
chased by the Loteco Foundation. At the end of the
reporting period the Bank recognised the amount of
CHF 7.5 million (2009: CHF 13.6 million) as “prefi-
nanced share-based payments” included in “other
assets”. This asset will be recovered over the vesting
period by way of a capital distribution representing
the recharge of share-based payments made by the
Loteco Foundation.

In the reporting period this capital distribution
amounted to CHF 13.7 million (2009: CHF 7.9 mil-
lion).

To the extent that the prefinanced share-based pay-
ments will not result in vested share-based payment
the asset will be recovered in cash from the Loteco
Foundation.
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The expense related to prefinanced share-based pay-
ments amount to CHF 13.7 million (2009: CHF 7.9
million).

Equity-based incentives with a deferral
component

Premium Share Plan

The Premium Share Plan (PSP) is a deferred equity
plan which applies to certain senior members of the
staff and comprises between 19% and 47% of their
total variable compensation. The plan is designed to
link and tie a portion of the employee’s variable
compensation to the long-term development and
success of the Group through the share price.

At the start of the plan period, a certain percentage
of the employee’s variable cash incentive is deferred
to the PSP, and the employee is then granted a num-
ber of shares equal in value to the deferred cash ele-
ment. These shares vest in equal one-third portions
over a three-year plan period. At the end of the plan
period, subject to continued employment, the
employee receives an additional share award repre-
senting one third of the original grant. 

Until vested, the shares are subject to forfeiture in
certain circumstances including resignation by the
employee, termination for cause, substantial
breaches of legal or regulatory requirements, finan-
cial losses and a variety of other events where the
employee’s behaviour has substantially contributed
to a financial loss of the Group or caused reputa-
tional damage. 

No grants have yet been made from the PSP. The
plan will be implemented from 2011 onwards. 

Incentive Share Plan

The Incentive Share Plan (ISP) applies to the mem-
bers of the Senior Management and some other key
members of the staff. The ISP is designed to link

part of the variable compensation of the executive
directly to the long-term performance of the Company
and part of the payment depends on achievement
against two performance targets over a three-year
period:

Economic Profit, which measures value creation of
the Julius Baer Group against the strategic three-
year plan of the Company over the three-year plan
period. 

Relative Share Price, which compares the perform-
ance of the Julius Baer Group share against the
STOXX Europe 600 Banks Index.

The three-year performance period and the targets
reflect the Group’s underlying business cycle and its
short- and long-term risk profile.

At the start of the plan period, 15% to 40% of the
executive’s variable incentive is deferred to the ISP
and the employee is then granted a number of
shares equal in value to the deferred element. These
shares vest in equal one-third portions over the
three-year plan period, subject to continued employ-
ment.

Also at the start of the plan period, the executives
are granted a certain number of performance units
which, subject to the achievement of the predefined
targets and continued employment, vest at the end
of the three-year performance period in the form of
additional shares. The total number of vested addi-
tional shares can be between zero and two times the
number of performance units (for plan participants
other than members of the Senior Management and
of the Executive Board of Bank Julius Baer) resp.
zero to four times for members of the Senior Man-
agement and of the Executive Board of Bank Julius
Baer. Including the value development of the per-
formance units the ISP can represent between 15%
and 67% (77% for members of Senior Management)
of the total variable compensation of the executive.
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Until vested, the units/shares are subject to forfei-
ture in certain circumstances including resignation
by the employee, termination for cause, substantial
breaches of legal or regulatory requirements, finan-
cial losses and a variety of other events where the
employee’s behaviour has substantially contributed
to a financial loss of the Group or caused reputa-
tional damage. 

The ISP has been applied to the members of the
Senior Management and selected key staff as part of
the variable compensation for 2010. The Compensa-
tion Committee decided on 25 January 2011 on the
participants of the ISP and on the individual alloca-
tions as part of the variable compensation for 2010.

Movements in shares granted under various participation plans are as follows:

                                                                                                                                                                                   31.12.2010        31.12.2009  

Staff Participation Plan                                                                                                                                                                                

Number of shares taken up                                                                                                                               315 423              473 360  

Preferential price per share (CHF)                                                                                                                          26.71  1               17.20  2

Compensation expense (CHF 1000)                                                                                                                      2 813                  2 712  

1The preferential price was 25% below the weighted average market value of Julius Baer Group Ltd. for the period from 1 March until 12 March 2010.
2The preferential price was 25% below the weighted average market value of the former Julius Baer Holding Ltd. for the period from 2 March until 11 March
2009.

                                                                                                                                                                                   31.12.2010        31.12.2009  

Long-Term Incentive Plan                                                                                                                                                                            

Unvested shares outstanding, at the beginning of the year                                                                              364 845                72 953  

Shares awarded during the year                                                                                                                        227 364              353 093  

Vested during the year                                                                                                                                      -191 697               -61 201  

Forfeited during the year                                                                                                                                       -6 552                          -  

Unvested shares outstanding, at the end of the year                                                                                       393 960              364 845  

Weighted average fair value per share awarded (CHF)                                                                                          37.58                  39.57  

Fair value of outstanding shares at the end of the year (CHF 1000)                                                                  17 255                13 273  
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Movements in options granted under various participation plans are as follows:

                                                                                                                                              31.12.2010                                    31.12.2009  

                                                                                                                                                                     Weighted                                                             Weighted  

                                                                                                                                                                        average                                                                average  

                                                                                                                Number of options                exercise price        Number of options                exercise price  

                                                                                                                                                                                 CHF                                                                         CHF  

Equity Bonus Plan                                                                                                                                                                                          

Outstanding, at the beginning of the year                                                       1 770                 55.00                14 800                  37.07  

Exercised during the year                                                                               -1 770                 55.00               -13 030                  34.64  

Outstanding, at the end of the year                                                                         -                          -                  1 770                  55.00  

                                                                                                                                              31.12.2010                                    31.12.2009  

                                                                                                                                                                     Weighted                                                             Weighted  

                                                                                                                                                                        average                                                                average  

                                                                                                                Number of options                exercise price        Number of options                exercise price  

                                                                                                                                                                                 CHF                                                                         CHF  

Long-Term Incentive Plan                                                                                                                                                                              

Options outstanding, at the beginning of the year                                      420 464                 91.20          1 182 330                  86.94  

Vested/exercised during the year                                                              -420 464                 91.20             -741 164                  84.40  

Forfeited during the year                                                                                          -                          -               -20 702                  91.20  

Options outstanding, at the end of the year                                                            -                          -              420 464                  91.20  
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28 Assets under management

Assets under management include all bankable
assets managed by or deposited with the Bank for
investment purposes. Assets included are portfolios
of wealth management clients for which the Bank
provides discretionary or advisory asset manage-
ment services. Assets deposited with the Bank held
for transactional or safekeeping/custody purposes,
and where the Bank does not offer advice on how
the assets should be invested, are excluded from
assets under management. In general, transactional
or safekeeping/custody assets belong to banks, bro-
kers, securities traders, custodians, or certain insti-
tutional investors. Non-bankable assets (e.g. art col-
lections, real estate), asset flows driven more by li -
quidity requirements than investment purposes or
assets primarily used for cash management, funding
or trading purposes are also not considered assets
under management. 

Assets with discretionary mandate are defined as
the assets for which the investment decisions are
made by the Bank, and cover assets deposited with
the Bank as well as assets deposited at third-party
institutions. Other assets under management are
defined as the assets for which the investment deci-
sion is made by the client himself. Both assets with
discretionary mandate and other assets under man-
agement take into account client deposits as well as
market values of securities, precious metals, and
fiduciary investments placed at third-party institu-
tions. 

When assets under management are subject to more
than one level of asset management services, double
counting arises within the total assets under man-
agement. Each such separate discretionary or advi-
sory service provides additional benefits to the
respective client and generates additional revenue
to the Bank.

Net new money consists of new client acquisitions,
client departures and in- or outflows attributable to
existing clients. It is calculated through the direct
method, which is based on individual client transac-
tions. New or repaid loans and related interest
expenses result in net new money flows. Interest
and dividend income from assets under manage-
ment, market or currency movements as well as fees
and commissions are not included in the net new
money result. Effects resulting from any acquisition
or divestment of a Bank subsidiary or business are
stated separately. Reclassifications between assets
under management and assets held for transactional
or safekeeping/custody purposes result in corres -
ponding net new money in- or outflows.

Assets under management are stated according to
the Guidelines of the Swiss Financial Market Super-
visory Authority (FINMA) governing financial state-
ment reporting.
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Assets under management

                                                                                                                                                                 2010                   2009                          Change  

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                 CHF m                             CHF m                                      %  

                                                                                                                                                                                                                      

Assets with discretionary mandate                                                                                           21 083                20 461                      3.0  

Other assets under management                                                                                           139 558              126 691                    10.2  

Total assets under management (including double counting)                                       160 641              147 152                      9.2  

of which double counting                                                                                                             1 745                   1 501                     16.3  

                                                                                                                                                                                                                        

Change through net new money                                                                                                 7 055                  3 813                              

Change through market and currency appreciation                                                                  -5 430                18 447                              

Change through acquisition1                                                                                                     11 864                          -                              

Change through divestment2                                                                                                                -               -19 290                              

                                                                                                                                                                                                                        

Client assets                                                                                                                           258 284              234 427                    10.2  

1On 15 January 2010, Bank Julius Baer & Co. Ltd. acquired parts of ING Bank (Switzerland) Ltd.
2Client transfer due to the separation transaction between Bank Julius Baer & Co. Ltd. and Swiss & Global Asset Management Ltd. as of 1 October 2009.

Breakdown of assets under management

                                                                                                                                                                                              2010                   2009                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   %                                      %                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        

By types of investment                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                      

Equities                                                                                                                                                                         26                       23                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        

Bonds (including convertible bonds)                                                                                                                            28                       29                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        

Money market instruments                                                                                                                                            9                       11                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        

Investment funds                                                                                                                                                          20                       20                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        

Client deposits                                                                                                                                                              15                       15                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        

Other                                                                                                                                                                               2                         2                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        

Total                                                                                                                                                                           100                     100                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        

Client assets are defined as all bankable assets ma -
naged by or deposited with the Bank for investment
purposes, and only those deposited assets held for
transactional, safekeeping/custody or administra-
tive purposes for which additional services, for
example analysis and reporting or securities lending
and borrowing, are provided. Non-bankable assets

(e.g. art collections, real estate), asset flows driven
more by liquidity requirements than investment pur-
poses, assets primarily used for cash management,
funding or trading purposes or deposited assets held
purely for transactional or safekeeping/custody
purposes are excluded from client assets.
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29 Requirements of Swiss banking law

The Bank is subject to supervision by the Swiss
Financial Market Supervisory Authority (FINMA),
which requires Swiss-domiciled banks using Interna-
tional Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) as their
primary accounting standard to provide a narrative
explanation of the major differences between IFRS
and Swiss GAAP. Swiss GAAP is ruled by the princi-
pal provisions of the Banking Ordinance and the
related Guidelines governing financial statement
reporting.

The following main differences exist between IFRS
and Swiss GAAP (true and fair view): 

Under IFRS, changes in the fair value of financial
investments available-for-sale are directly recog-
nised in equity. Under Swiss GAAP, such invest-
ments are recorded at the lower of cost or market,
with changes in value where required recorded in
the income statement. In addition, realised gains
and losses on financial assets that are valued at
amortised cost and that are sold or repaid prior to
the final maturity are recorded immediately in the
income statement. Under Swiss GAAP, such gains
and losses are amortised to the stated maturity of
the financial assets sold or prepaid.

Under IFRS, all income and expenses are attributed
to ordinary business operations. Under Swiss GAAP,
certain income and expenses are classified as
extraordinary, e.g. if they are from non-operating
transactions or are non-recurring. 

Under IFRS, goodwill is not amortised but must be
tested for impairment annually, and a write-off is
made if the recoverable amount is less than the car-
rying amount. Under Swiss GAAP, goodwill is amor-
tised over its useful life, generally not exceeding five
years (in justified cases up to twenty years), and
tested for impairment.

Under IFRS, intangible assets with indefinite lives
are not amortised but tested for impairment on an
annual basis. Under Swiss GAAP, such intangible
assets are amortised over the useful lives up to a
maximum of five years, and tested for impairment.

These differences between the requirements of IFRS
and Swiss GAAP are not material of the consolidated
financial statements.

30 Events after the balance sheet date

There are no events to report that had an influence
on the balance sheet or the income statement for
the 2010 financial year.
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Report of the Statutory Auditor to the General Meeting of Bank
Julius Baer & Co. Ltd., Zurich
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